
Disclaimer: These agendas have been prepared to provide information regarding an upcoming meeting of the 
Common Council of the City of Marshall. This document does not claim to be complete and is subject to change. 
 

 

CITY OF MARSHALL 
City Council Meeting 

A g e n d a  
Tuesday, June 09, 2020 at 5:30 PM 

Minnesota Emergency Response and Industrial 
Training (MERIT) Center, 1001 Erie Road 

NOTICE: Pursuant to Minnesota State Statute 13D.021 

Some or all members of the City Council may participate by telephone or other electronic means. Regular 

attendance and meeting location are not feasible due to the Coronavirus isease (COVID-19) pandemic. 

OPENING ITEMS 
1. Call to Order/Pledge of Allegiance 
APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
2. Consider approval of the minutes of the work session held on May 26, 2020. 
3. Consider approval of the minutes of the regular meeting held on May 26, 2020. 
AWARD OF BIDS 
4. Veteran’s Memorial Bids and Update  
CONSENT AGENDA 
5. Wastewater Treatment Facilities Improvement Project – 1) Consider Application for Payment No. 11 to 

Magney Construction, Inc.; 2) Consider Payment of Invoice 1302019 to American Engineering Testing, 
Inc.;  3) Consider Payment of Invoice 0251005 to Bolton & Menk, Inc. 

6. Vacation of Utility Easement in Wilke-Miller-Buesing 7th Addition -- Receive Petition for Vacation of 
Utility Easement and Call for Public Hearing. 

7. Law Enforcement Center Repairs 
8. Consider approval of the bills/project payments 
APPROVAL OF ITEMS PULLED FROM CONSENT 
NEW BUSINESS 
9. Consider Resolution No. ____, Second Series, Awarding the Sale of General Obligation Bonds, Series 

2020B 
10. Red Baron Arena Chiller Repairs  
11. Consider the Amendment to the Professional Services Agreement - Marshall Hotel Demolition 
12. Consider the Ratification of a Resolution in Agreement with Temporary Outdoor Dining. 
13. Consider Amendment #01 to Mn/DOT Airport Maintenance & Operation Agreement No. 1033583 (SFY 

2020-2021). 
14. Consider Appointments to the Various Boards, Commissions, Bureaus and Authorities. 
COUNCIL REPORTS 
15. Commission/Board Liaison Reports 
16. Councilmember Individual Items 
STAFF REPORTS 
17. City Administrator 
18. Director of Public Works 
19. City Attorney 
ADMINISTRATIVE REPORTS 

Page 1



City Council Meeting June 09, 2020 Agenda 
Page 2 of 2 

 

Disclaimer: These agendas have been prepared to provide information regarding an upcoming meeting of the 
Common Council of the City of Marshall. This document does not claim to be complete and is subject to change. 
 

20. Administrative Brief 
INFORMATION ONLY 
21. Information Only 
MEETINGS 
22. Upcoming Meetings 
ADJOURN 
 

Page 2



• You may follow the meeting online – www.ci.marshall.mn.us. 
 
•Public Hearing – the general public shall have the opportunity to  address the Council. 

 - Approach the front podium  
-- State you name, address and interest on the subject  
 

• Mayor may choose to allow others to address the Council during other agenda items.  
   Persons who desire to speak should do so only after being recognized by the Mayor.   

 - Approach the front podium  
-- State you name, address and interest on the subject 
 

•Persons in attendance at the meeting should refrain from loud discussions among 
themselves, clapping, whistling or any other actions.  Our values include mutual 
respect and civility for all in attendance. 
 
• If you have questions during the Council meeting please see Kyle Box, City Clerk who 
sits in the front left area of the audience sitting area.   
 

   
 

 
  

Page 3Item 1.

http://www.marshallmn.com/


 

CITY OF MARSHALL 
AGENDA ITEM REPORT 

 
 

Meeting Date: Tuesday, June 9, 2020 

Category: APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

Type: ACTION 

Subject: Consider approval of the minutes of the work session held on May 26, 2020. 

Background 

Information: 

Enclosed are the minutes of the work session held on May 26, 2020. 

Fiscal Impact: None 

Alternative/ 

Variations: 

Staff encourages City Council Members to provide any suggested corrections to the 

minutes in writing to City Clerk Kyle Box, prior to the meeting. 

Recommendations: that the minutes of the work session held on May 26, 2020 be approved as filed with 

each member and that the reading of the same be waived. 

 

Page 4Item 2.



CITY OF MARSHALL 
WORK SESSION 
M I N U T E S  

Tuesday, May 26, 2020 
 

The work session of the Common Council of the City of Marshall was held May 26, 2020, at the Minnesota 
Emergency Response and Industrial Training (MERIT) Center, 1001 West Erie Road. The meeting was called to 
order at 4:30 P.M. by Mayor Robert Byrnes. In addition to Byrnes the following members were in attendance: 
Craig Schafer, Steven Meister (4:37 P.M.), Glenn Bayerkohler, John DeCramer, Russ Labat and James Lozinski. 
Absent: None. Staff present included: Sharon Hanson, City Administrator; Dennis Simpson, City Attorney; 
Annette Storm, Director of Administrative Services; Karla Drown, Finance Directorand Kyle Box, City Clerk. 
 

Presentation of the 2019 Year-End Audit for the City of Marshall 

Director of Administrative Services Annette Storm provided the background information on the agenda item.  

Nancy Schulzetenberg of BerganKDV presented the 2019 audit via PowerPoint.  

Councilmember Bayerkohler discussed how the Library was presented in the audit and would work with staff 

on future recommendations. Member Bayerkohler also asked for a comparison of the City of Marshall with its 

peer group and requested additional time to review the entire audit report. 

Adjourn 

At 5:05 PM Mayor Byrnes declared the meeting adjourned. 

 
 

 ______________________ 
          Mayor 

Attest: 
 
___________________________ 
City Clerk 
 

Page 5Item 2.



 

CITY OF MARSHALL 
AGENDA ITEM REPORT 

 
 

Meeting Date: Tuesday, June 9, 2020 

Category: APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

Type: ACTION 

Subject: Consider approval of the minutes of the regular meeting held on May 26, 2020. 

Background 

Information: 

Enclosed are the minutes of the regular meeting held on May 26, 2020. 

Fiscal Impact: None 

Alternative/ 

Variations: 

Staff encourages City Council Members to provide any suggested corrections to the 

minutes in writing to City Clerk Kyle Box, prior to the meeting. 

Recommendations: that the minutes of the regular meeting held on May 26, 2020 be approved as filed 

with each member and that the reading of the same be waived. 

 

Page 6Item 3.



CITY OF MARSHALL 
CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

M I N U T E S  
Tuesday, May 26, 2020 

 
The regular meeting of the Common Council of the City of Marshall was held May 26, 2020, at the Minnesota 
Emergency Response and Industrial Training (MERIT) Center, 1001 West Erie Road. The meeting was called to 
order at 5:30 P.M. by Mayor Robert Byrnes. In addition to Byrnes the following members were in attendance: 
Craig Schafer, Steven Meister, Glenn Bayerkohler, John DeCramer, Russ Labat and James Lozinski. Absent: 
None. Staff present included: Sharon Hanson, City Administrator; Dennis Simpson, City Attorney; Jason 
Anderson, Director of Public Works/ City Engineer; Annette Storm, Director of Administrative Services; Jim 
Marshall, Director of Public Safety; Karla Drown, Finance Director; Ilya Gutman, Plan Examiner/ Assistant 
Zoning Administrator; Preston Stensrud, Parks Superintendent; Quentin Brunsvold, Fire Chief;  and Kyle Box, 
City Clerk. 
 
The Pledge of Allegiance was recited at this time. 
 
There was a consensus to operate under the current agenda. 

 
Consider approval of the minutes of the regular meeting held on May 12, 2020. 
Motion made by Councilmember Schafer, Seconded by Councilmember Meister that the minutes of the 
regular meeting held on May 12, 2020 be approved as filed with each member and that the reading of the 
same be waived. Voting Yea: Mayor Byrnes, Councilmember Schafer, Councilmember Meister, Councilmember 
Bayerkohler, Councilmember DeCramer, Councilmember Labat, Councilmember Lozinski. The motion Carried. 
7-0 
 
Consider approval of the minutes of the Local Board of Appeal and Equalization Reconvene held on May 19, 
2020. 
Motion made by Councilmember DeCramer, Seconded by Councilmember Meister that the minutes of the r 
the Local Board of Appeal and Equalization Reconvene held on May 19, 2020 be approved as filed with each 
member and that the reading of the same be waived. Voting Yea: Mayor Byrnes, Councilmember Schafer, 
Councilmember Meister, Councilmember Bayerkohler, Councilmember DeCramer, Councilmember Labat, 
Councilmember Lozinski. The motion Carried. 7-0 
 
Project Z76: South 1st Street Reconstruction Project -- 1) Resolution Declaring Official Intent Regarding the 
Reimbursement of Expenditures with The Proceeds of Tax-Exempt Bonds; 2) Resolution Accepting Bid 
(Awarding Contract). 
This project consists of reconstruction and utility replacement on South 1st Street generally between 
Southview Drive and George Street. Water, sanitary sewer, and storm sewer catch basins will be replaced 
along South 1st Street in this area. Sidewalk is proposed to be installed along the west side of South 1st Street 
from Southview Drive to a point approximately 215 ft. north of George Street. In addition to the utility 
replacement and street reconstruction on South 1st Street, sanitary sewer force main improvements are 
proposed at the intersection of South 1st Street and DeSchepper Street. 
 
On May 22, 2020, bids were received for the above-referenced project. Two bids were received as shown on 
the Resolution Accepting Bid. The low bid was from Duininck, Inc. of Prinsburg, Minnesota, in the amount of 
$617,136.55. The engineer’s estimate was approximately $643,400.00.  
 

Page 7Item 3.



City Council Meeting May 26, 2020 Minutes 
Page 2 of 8 

 

The above-referenced project, or a portion thereof, may be financed by the sale of bonds with repayment 
coming from assessments and Debt Service Fund Levy. It is required that action be authorized by City Council 
via Resolution Declaring Official Intent Regarding the Reimbursement of Expenditures with the Proceeds of 
Tax-Exempt Bonds.  
 
The “Resolution Accepting Bid” awarding the contract to Duininck, Inc. of Prinsburg, Minnesota, in the amount 
of $617,136.55.  
 
The estimated total project cost including 5% allowance for contingencies and 16% for engineering and 
administrative costs is $751,672.32.  
 
All improvements will be assessed according to the current Special Assessment Policy, including but not 
limited to participation from Marshall Municipal Utilities, Wastewater Department, Surface Water 
Management Utility Fund and Ad Valorem participation. Final approval of the project must include 
determination of funding sources.  
The financing and cost participation will be forthcoming and addressed at the time of the Resolution Declaring 
Cost to be Assessed. 
 
Motion made by Councilmember Schafer, Seconded by Councilmember DeCramer that the Council adopt 
RESOLUTION NUMBER 4735, SECOND SERIES, which provides for Resolution Declaring Official Intent Regarding 
the Reimbursement of Expenditures with the Proceeds of Tax-Exempt Bonds for Project Z76: South 1st Street 
Reconstruction Project. 
Voting Yea: Mayor Byrnes, Councilmember Schafer, Councilmember Meister, Councilmember Bayerkohler, 
Councilmember DeCramer, Councilmember Lozinski. Voting Nay: Councilmember Labat. The motion Passed. 
6-1 
 
Motion made by Councilmember DeCramer, Seconded by Councilmember Lozinski that the Council adopt 
RESOLUTION NUMBER 4736, SECOND SERIES, which provides for the Resolution Accepting Bid (Awarding 
Contract) and authorizing entering into an agreement with Duininck, Inc. of Prinsburg, Minnesota, in the 
amount of $617,136.55 for Project Z76: South 1st Street Reconstruction Project. Voting Yea: Mayor Byrnes, 
Councilmember Schafer, Councilmember Meister, Councilmember Bayerkohler, Councilmember DeCramer, 
Councilmember Lozinski. Voting Nay: Councilmember Labat. The motion Passed. 6-1 
 
Approval of the Consent Agenda. 
Councilmember Labat requested that item number 10, Consideration declaration of surplus items from the 
Marshall Fire Department be removed for further discussion. 
 
Motion made by Councilmember Lozinski, Seconded by Councilmember DeCramer to approve the consent 
agenda. Voting Yea: Mayor Byrnes, Councilmember Schafer, Councilmember Meister, Councilmember 
Bayerkohler, Councilmember DeCramer, Councilmember Labat, Councilmember Lozinski. The motion Carried. 
7-0 
 
Authorization to declare vehicles as surplus property for the Marshall Police Department. 
 
Approval to Set Public Hearing Date for MS4 Permit Program Summary of the 2019 Activities. 
 

Page 8Item 3.



City Council Meeting May 26, 2020 Minutes 
Page 3 of 8 

 

Approval for the request of the Marshall Downtown Business Association for Crazy Days (Thursday-July 16, 
2020). 
 
Approval for the request of Southwest Minnesota State University for Homecoming Parade (Saturday-October 
10, 2020). 
 
Acceptance of a 1997 SMART Trailer donation from the City of Eden Prairie.  
 
Approval of the ratification of the Economic Development Authority Revolving Loan Fund. 
 
Approval of the bills/project payments 
 
Consideration declaration of surplus items from the Marshall Fire Department. 
This past week the new self-contained breathing apparatus that was approved in October for purchase was 
delivered and put into service. We removed the previous SCBA from service and therefore, asking to declare it 
as surplus. The following list is what is being recommended to declare as surplus:  
 
1. Quantity 61 – 4500 psi, 30-minute, composite cylinders.  
2. Quantity 63 – Drager SCBA facemasks  
3. Quantity 29 – Drager SCBA back plates with sentinels. 
 
Motion made by Councilmember Meister, Seconded by Councilmember Schafer to declare the property as 
surplus. Voting Yea: Mayor Byrnes, Councilmember Schafer, Councilmember Meister, Councilmember 
Bayerkohler, Councilmember DeCramer, Councilmember Labat, Councilmember Lozinski. The motion Carried. 
7-0 
 
Introduction of Ordinance Amending Section 86-161 Height Modifications, 86-162 Yard modifications, 86-
163 Accessory buildings, and 86-164 Accessory equipment and Call for Public Hearing 
Motion made by Councilmember Schafer, Seconded by Councilmember Lozinski to remove from the table. 
Voting Yea: Mayor Byrnes, Councilmember Schafer, Councilmember Meister, Councilmember Bayerkohler, 
Councilmember DeCramer, Councilmember Labat, Councilmember Lozinski. The motion Carried. 7-0 
 
These proposed changes are mostly based on staff experience with applications and voiced concerns. Some changes are 
purely technical in nature, some are a result of the development of the City Tree Policy, and others are related to the 
creation of an Interim permit concept that allows temporary deviations from the Ordinance. This opportunity was also 
used to clean up some language, clarify some concepts, and relax some requirements.  
 
Below are the most significant proposed changes.  

 Allowing to build a front door landing without a variance even if a house is located too close to the street. 

 Requiring at least 3 feet of clearance along alleys for snow removal and more for garages for cars parking in 
front of them.  

 Clarifying yard requirements for three street corner lots, flag lots, and lots open to roadway easements rather 
than streets. 

 Allowing larger accessory structures for smaller existing houses.  

 Allowing motor-homes and RV’s to be placed on driveways for longer than 10 days by an Interim Use permit but 
limiting projection into the right of way.  

Page 9Item 3.



City Council Meeting May 26, 2020 Minutes 
Page 4 of 8 

 

 Allowing secondary detached garages without driveway and limiting required driveway pavement to the 
required front yard.  

 Allowing accessory equipment in front yards if fully screened by the fence.  

At the March 11, 2020, regular Planning Commission meeting, Fox made a motion, second by Knieff to recommend to 
City Council an approval as recommend by staff. All voted in favor of the motion.  
 
At the meeting on April 30, 2020, Legislative and Ordinance Committee voted to recommend to council the approval of 
revisions to City Ordinance Sections 86-161 Height Modifications, 86- 162 Yard modifications, 86-163 Accessory 
buildings, and 86-164 Accessory equipment. At the May 12, 2020, regular meeting, the Council tabled this item citing 
difficulty in getting public input. 
 
Director of Public Works/ City Engineer Jason Anderson provided the background information on the agenda 
item. City Administrator Sharon Hanson discussed the options to host public hearings in multiple ways. There 
was further discussion on the agenda item by council and staff. 
 
Motion made by Councilmember DeCramer, Seconded by Councilmember Schafer that the Council introduce the 
amendments to City Ordinance Section 86-161 Height Modifications, 86-162 Yard modifications, 86-163 Accessory 

buildings, and 86-164 Accessory equipment and call for public hearing to be held on June 23, 2020. Voting Yea: Mayor 
Byrnes, Councilmember Schafer, Councilmember Meister, Councilmember Bayerkohler, Councilmember 
DeCramer, Councilmember Labat, Councilmember Lozinski. The motion Carried. 7-0 
 
Introduction of Ordinance Amending Section 86-247 Landscaping and 86-248 Storage and Call for Public 
Hearing. 
Motion made by Councilmember DeCramer, Seconded by Councilmember Schafer to remove the item from 
the table. Voting Yea: Mayor Byrnes, Councilmember Schafer, Councilmember Meister, Councilmember 
Bayerkohler, Councilmember DeCramer, Councilmember Labat, Councilmember Lozinski. The motion Carried. 
7-0 
 
These changes are mostly technical in nature caused by the development of the City Tree Policy and creation of an 
Interim Use permit concept that allows temporary deviations from the Ordinance. It is similar to conditional use permit 
but allows time limits. It also cleans up some language and clarifies some concepts.  
 
At the March 11, 2020, regular Planning Commission meeting, Schroeder made a motion, second by Lee to recommend 
to city council an approval as recommend by staff. All voted in favor of the motion.  
 
At the meeting on April 30, 2020, Legislative and Ordinance Committee voted to recommend to council the approval of 
revisions to City Ordinance Sections 86-247 Landscaping and 86-248 Storage. At the May 12, 2020, regular meeting, the 
Council tabled this item citing difficulty in getting public input. 
 
Motion made by Councilmember Meister, Seconded by Councilmember DeCramer that the Council introduce the 
amendments to City Ordinance Section 86-247 Landscaping and 86-248 Storage and call for public hearing to be held on 

June 23, 2020. Voting Yea: Mayor Byrnes, Councilmember Schafer, Councilmember Meister, Councilmember 
Bayerkohler, Councilmember DeCramer, Councilmember Labat, Councilmember Lozinski. The motion Carried. 
7-0 
 
 
 

Page 10Item 3.



City Council Meeting May 26, 2020 Minutes 
Page 5 of 8 

 

Presentation of the 2019 Year-End Audit for the City of Marshall 
The 2019-year end audit for the City of Marshall. The City Auditors, Nancy Schulzetenberg and Andrew Grice of 
BerganKDV will present the 2019-year end audit via PowerPoint. 

 
Motion made by Councilmember Meister, Seconded by Councilmember Lozinski Approve the 2019-year end 

audit report for the City of Marshall. Voting Yea: Mayor Byrnes, Councilmember Schafer, Councilmember Meister, 
Councilmember Bayerkohler, Councilmember DeCramer, Councilmember Labat, Councilmember Lozinski. The 
motion Carried. 7-0 
 
Consider Expediting and Streamlining Outdoor Patio Requests. 
On Wednesday, May 20, Governor Tim Walz and other state officials participated in the daily COVID-19 media briefing to 
provide updates on Minnesota’s response to COVID-19.  
 
The following was announced: Restaurants and bars:  

 Starting June 1, can be open for outdoor dining only  

 Six feet between tables o No more than 50 total people at a restaurant to keep that cap at a manageable level  

 The party size, we’re asking people to keep it to 4 total, or 6 if you’re a family.  

 Reservations will be required.  

 All workers in these settings should wear masks. Customers are encouraged to wear masks too (obviously not 
when eating or drinking).  

 For restaurants without outdoor seating, we’re eager to see municipalities get creative to find ways to make 
makeshift outdoor space work. “We know that the different cities have different zoning restrictions on this, and 
we ask that they get creative on this and find ways to make this possible for restaurants who might not have 
access to that space.” 

The City currently permits us of public right of way sidewalk use by permit and anticipates possible increased demand 
for sidewalk use permits and or outdoor patios and wishes to expedite and assist Restricted Businesses. Temporary use 
of public parking spaces for sidewalk cafés is appropriate due to reduced demand that is a direct result of COVID-19 
pandemic. The temporary nature of these measures and the urgency of the needs of affected businesses necessitates 
the need for certain City Ordinance provisions with regard to parking to be recalculated. Thus, parking standards 
required by Ordinance for any Restricted Business may be temporarily and proportionately reduced by any temporary 
reduction in occupancy ordered by the State of Minnesota.  
 
Restaurants and Bars that own or operate within a privately-owned parking lot are not required to complete the Private 
Use of Public Streets/Parking Lots Permit application but must follow the guidance and direction provided by the State 
of Minnesota and City of Marshall. 
 
Motion made by Councilmember Meister, Seconded by Councilmember DeCramer recommended the 
following: 

 Restricted Businesses wishing to add onsite temporary outdoor seating may utilize temporarily public right of 
way sidewalks and unnecessary parking spaces by obtaining a Permit for Private Use of Public Streets (Rights-Of-
Way) and Parking Lots. No fee is imposed for this Permit.  

 Permit for Private Use of Public Streets (Rights-Of-Way) and Parking Lots Permits shall be issued administratively 
by the Public Works Director and shall terminate when the restrictions in place starting June 1st cease.  

 Parking standards required by Ordinance for any Restricted Business may be temporarily and proportionately 
reduced by any temporary reduction in occupancy ordered by the State of Minnesota.  

 Direct staff to assist with designation of parking stalls available and sectioning off of areas via appropriate 
markings, including possibly cones, temporary fencing/barriers. 

Page 11Item 3.



City Council Meeting May 26, 2020 Minutes 
Page 6 of 8 

 

 Make available the use of city-owned picnic tables by request, with damage deposit, and for a fee determined 
by the Council.  

 The retailer must provide the city with proof that their liquor liability insurance covers alcohol sales in any 
expanded outdoor spaces. 
 

Voting Yea: Mayor Byrnes, Councilmember Schafer, Councilmember Meister, Councilmember Bayerkohler, 
Councilmember DeCramer, Councilmember Labat, Councilmember Lozinski. The motion Carried. 7-0 
 

Consider Resolution Number 4737, Second Series, A Resolution Extending a Declared Emergency. 
On Tuesday, March 17, 2020, Mayor Robert Byrnes declared a state of emergency for the City of Marshall.  
 
On Friday, March 20, 2020, the city council met in special session to extend the declared emergency by Mayor Byrnes 
until April 30, 2020.  
 
On Tuesday, April 28, 2020, the city council met in to extend the declared emergency by Mayor Byrnes until May 26, 
2020.  
 
This is a Resolution enacted under authority of Minnesota Statutes Sections 12.29 and 12.37 to extend the period of a 
declared local emergency. 

 
Motion made by Councilmember Schafer, Seconded by Councilmember Meister to approve Resolution 
Number 4737, Second Series. Voting Yea: Mayor Byrnes, Councilmember Schafer, Councilmember Meister, 
Councilmember Bayerkohler, Councilmember DeCramer, Councilmember Labat, Councilmember Lozinski. The 
motion Carried. 7-0 
 
Authorize Acceptance of FAA CARES Act Grant Funding (MML-GLG-3-27-0056-016-2020-Grant Agreement). 
The City has received notice that the FAA has approved the Grant Application for the airport. The grant is provided in 
accordance with the CARES Act to provide eligible airports with funding to help offset a decline in revenues arising from 
diminished airport operations and activities as a result of the COVID-19 Public Health Emergency. The purpose of this 
grant is to maintain safe and efficient airport operations. It is the intent to use these grant funds for roof repairs at the 
Arrival/Departure Building.  
 
The amount payable by the FAA under this grant agreement is $69,000.00. The grant is issued by reimbursement of 
eligible expenses. 
 

Motion made by Councilmember Schafer, Seconded by Councilmember Lozinski That the City Council authorize 
acceptance and execution of the FAA CARES Act Grant Funding (MML-GLG-3-27-0056-016-2020-Grant Agreement) in the 

amount of $69,000.00 for roof repairs at the Arrival/Departure Building at the Airport. Voting Yea: Mayor Byrnes, 
Councilmember Schafer, Councilmember Meister, Councilmember Bayerkohler, Councilmember DeCramer, 
Councilmember Labat, Councilmember Lozinski. The motion Carried. 7-0 
 

Consider a LG220 Application for Exempt Permit for SMSU Foundation for September 19, 2020. 
Motion made by Councilmember Schafer, Seconded by Councilmember Lozinski BE IT RESOLVED, that the City 
Council hereby (1) grants local unit of government approval to SMSU Foundation to hold a raffle on September 19, 2020, 
at Southwest Minnesota State University , 1501 State Street, Marshall, Minnesota, (2) acknowledges the receipt of 
LG220 Application of Exempt Permit, (3) waives the 30- day waiting period, and (4) authorizes and directs the 
appropriate city personnel to complete and sign the LG220 Application for Exempt Permit on behalf of the City of 

Marshall Voting Yea: Mayor Byrnes, Councilmember Schafer, Councilmember Meister, Councilmember 
DeCramer, Councilmember Labat, Councilmember Lozinski. Voting Abstaining: Councilmember Bayerkohler. 

Page 12Item 3.



City Council Meeting May 26, 2020 Minutes 
Page 7 of 8 

 

The motion Passed. 6-0-1 
 
 
Commission/Board Liaison Reports 
Byrnes  Southwest Regional Development Commission met and discussed opportunities for funding  
  through the CARES Act for EDA contracts. 
 
Schafer Southwest Amateur Sports Commission met to discuss getting the ice ready on    
  the Lockwood rink. 
 
Meister No Report 
 
Bayerkohler No Report   
   
DeCramer Economic Development Authority met and called for a public hearing for the sale of additional  
  lots as well as acted on. 
   
  Marshall Municipal Utilities met and updated its performance indicated goals and held   
  special meetings to conduct interviews for the general manager position. 
 
Labat  Convention and Visitors Bureau met and have decided to update their website and also voted  
  not to participate in the City of Marshall application due to the excessive yearly costs. Hotel  
  reservations are estimated to be down 70%. 
 
Lozinski City Hall Committee met and commented that the project is still on scheduled and that the  
  redesign of the east wall is being redesigned at this time with the formal Marshall hotel being  
  demolished. 
 
Councilmember Individual Items 
Councilmember Labat commented on the 2021 budget schedule and asked the council to reflect on upcoming 
purchases. Member Labat also mentioned communication between staff and the council will be critical in the 
upcoming months. 
 
Councilmember DeCramer discussed the 2019 Audit presentation and recognized on how well the Finance 
Department operates. 
 
Councilmember Schafer commented on actions that the City has taken in response to COVID-19. 
 
Mayor Byrnes commented on the communication efforts the City has taken. 
 
City Administrator 
City Administrator Sharon Hanson responded on the financial picture and its effect on the city budget. 
Administrator Hanson also commented on property tax payments and sales tax revenue. Administrator 
Hanson discussed the amount of communication that happens throughout the day with staff and council. 
 
 

Page 13Item 3.



City Council Meeting May 26, 2020 Minutes 
Page 8 of 8 

 

 
Director of Public Works 
Director of Public Works/ City Engineer Jason Anderson provided an update on Legion Field storm water 
project. 
 
City Attorney 
City Attorney Dennis Simpson mention ongoing items his office is working on, such as; MAHA Agreement, 
Buffalo Ridge plat, Commerce Park property transfer to MMU and enforcing junk ordinances. 
 
Information Only 
There were no questions regarding the information items. 
 
Upcoming Meetings 
There were no questions on the upcoming meetings. 
 
Adjourn 
At 7:22 P.M., Motion made by Councilmember Schafer, Seconded by Councilmember Lozinski to adjourn. 
Voting Yea: Mayor Byrnes, Councilmember Schafer, Councilmember Meister, Councilmember Bayerkohler, 
Councilmember DeCramer, Councilmember Labat, Councilmember Lozinski. The motion Carried. 7-0 
 
 

 
 ______________________ 

          Mayor 
Attest: 
 
___________________________ 
City Clerk 
 

Page 14Item 3.



 

CITY OF MARSHALL 
AGENDA ITEM REPORT 

 
 

Meeting Date: Tuesday, June 9, 2020 

Category: AWARD OF BIDS 

Type: INFO/ACTION 

Subject: Veteran’s Memorial Bids and Update  

Background 

Information: 

Staff continues to move forward with the addition of a Veteran’s Memorial at Memorial Park.  
In the past month we have received quotes to complete most of the project.  To date, $159,000 
has been received in donations towards the project.  This amount does not include the amount 
the City plans to contribute.   
 
Concrete quotes were received from Hess Concrete and Hisken Construction, Inc.  Hess 
Concrete had the low quote of $57,127.00.   
 
Quotes were received for the fabrication and installation of the War Memorial Wall from 
Marshall Machine Shop and Bend Rite Fabrication.  Bend Rite Fabrication had the low quote of 
$42,272.00. 
 
Staff will be present to answer any questions.   
 

Fiscal Impact: Project not to exceed total donations plus City contribution towards project when complete. 

Alternative/ 

Variations: 

N/A 

Recommendations: Recommendation #1:  Accept quote from Hess Concrete of Marshall, MN in the amount of 
$57,127.00 to complete concrete work at Memorial Park. 
 
Recommendation #2:  Accept quote from Bend Rite Fabrication of Marshall, MN in the amount 
of $42,742.00 to fabricate and install War Memorial Wall at Memorial Park. 

 

Page 15Item 4.



Page 16Item 4.



Page 17Item 4.



Page 18Item 4.



 96.00 

 705.06 

8 ft x 20 ft x 1/4 in core 10
Back Plate behind all cut out letter required. 
Plate will be 12 G Stainless steel and offset 2 inches from wall panel

 68.34 

Top of wall capped with 1/4 in Core 10

 .88 

Base Plate
12 in x 12 in x 3/4
Core 10

 120.00 

4 in x 4 in x 1/4 in
Core 10 Tube

A A

B B

4

4

3

3

2

2

1

1

1/4 in Core 10

Memorial Park 
Veterans Wall

DO NOT SCALE DRAWING

Page 1
SHEET 1 OF 3

Ortmann

UNLESS OTHERWISE SPECIFIED:

SCALE: 1:96 WEIGHT: 

REVDWG.  NO.

B
SIZE

TITLE:

Bend Rite Fabrication
Marshall, MN

NAME DATE

COMMENTS:

Q.A.

MFG APPR.

ENG APPR.

CHECKED

DRAWN

FINISH

MATERIAL

INTERPRET GEOMETRIC
TOLERANCING PER:

DIMENSIONS ARE IN INCHES
TOLERANCES: .0625
 BEND  .5 DEG

APPLICATION

USED ONNEXT ASSY

PROPRIETARY AND CONFIDENTIAL
THE INFORMATION CONTAINED IN THIS
DRAWING IS THE SOLE PROPERTY OF
Bend Rite Fabrication.  ANY 
REPRODUCTION IN PART OR AS A WHOLE
WITHOUT THE WRITTEN PERMISSION OF
BEND RITE FABRICATION IS 
PROHIBITED.

Page 19Item 4.



 327.13 

 24.00 

 368.41 

 50.00 

1/4 in Brushed Stainless Steel Letters Offset From wall 1 inches.A A

B B

4

4

3

3

2

2

1

1

Memorial Park 
Veterans Wall

DO NOT SCALE DRAWING

Page 2
SHEET 2 OF 3

Ortmann

UNLESS OTHERWISE SPECIFIED:

SCALE: 1:96 WEIGHT: 

REVDWG.  NO.

B
SIZE

TITLE:

Bend Rite Fabrication
Marshall, MN

NAME DATE

COMMENTS:

Q.A.

MFG APPR.

ENG APPR.

CHECKED

DRAWN

FINISH

MATERIAL

INTERPRET GEOMETRIC
TOLERANCING PER:

DIMENSIONS ARE IN INCHES
TOLERANCES: .0625
 BEND  .5 DEG

APPLICATION

USED ONNEXT ASSY

PROPRIETARY AND CONFIDENTIAL
THE INFORMATION CONTAINED IN THIS
DRAWING IS THE SOLE PROPERTY OF
Bend Rite Fabrication.  ANY 
REPRODUCTION IN PART OR AS A WHOLE
WITHOUT THE WRITTEN PERMISSION OF
BEND RITE FABRICATION IS 
PROHIBITED.

Page 20Item 4.



 80.00 

 36.00 

 6.50 

 186.00 

 40.00 

 116.00 

A A

B B

4

4

3

3

2

2

1

1

Memorial Park 
Veterans Wall

DO NOT SCALE DRAWING

Page 3
SHEET 3 OF 3

Ortmann

UNLESS OTHERWISE SPECIFIED:

SCALE: 1:96 WEIGHT: 

REVDWG.  NO.

B
SIZE

TITLE:

Bend Rite Fabrication
Marshall, MN

NAME DATE

COMMENTS:

Q.A.

MFG APPR.

ENG APPR.

CHECKED

DRAWN

FINISH

MATERIAL

INTERPRET GEOMETRIC
TOLERANCING PER:

DIMENSIONS ARE IN INCHES
TOLERANCES: .0625
 BEND  .5 DEG

APPLICATION

USED ONNEXT ASSY

PROPRIETARY AND CONFIDENTIAL
THE INFORMATION CONTAINED IN THIS
DRAWING IS THE SOLE PROPERTY OF
Bend Rite Fabrication.  ANY 
REPRODUCTION IN PART OR AS A WHOLE
WITHOUT THE WRITTEN PERMISSION OF
BEND RITE FABRICATION IS 
PROHIBITED.

Page 21Item 4.



Page 22Item 4.



Page 23Item 4.



CITY OF MARSHALL 
AGENDA ITEM REPORT 

 
 

Meeting Date: Tuesday, June 9, 2020 

Category: CONSENT AGENDA 

Type: ACTION 

Subject: Wastewater Treatment Facilities Improvement Project – 1) Consider Application for Payment 
No. 11 to Magney Construction, Inc.; 2) Consider Payment of Invoice 1302019 to American 
Engineering Testing, Inc.;  3) Consider Payment of Invoice 0251005 to Bolton & Menk, Inc. 

Background 

Information: 

Attached are three invoices as follows for the above-referenced project: 
1) Application for Payment No. 11 to Magney Construction, Inc. of Chanhassen, 

Minnesota, in the amount of $718,359.21 
2) Invoice 1302019 to American Engineering Testing, Inc. of St. Paul, Minnesota, in the 

amount of $2,071.50 
3) Invoice 0251005 to Bolton & Menk, Inc., of Mankato, Minnesota, in the amount 

of $31,776.25 
 
As this project is financed with a Public Facilities Authority low interest loan through the State 
of Minnesota, pay applications are required to be placed on the City Council agenda for 
approval. 
 

Fiscal Impact: This project is financed with a Public Facilities Authority low interest loan through the State of 
Minnesota. 
 

Alternative/ 

Variations: 

No alternative actions recommended. 

Recommendations: Recommendation No. 1 
that the Council authorize Application for Payment No. 11, per the recommendation of the 
City’s consultant, Bolton & Menk, Inc., to Magney Construction, Inc. of Chanhassen, 
Minnesota, in the amount of $718,359.21. 
 
Recommendation No. 2 
that the Council authorize payment of Invoice 1302019 to American Engineering Testing, Inc. 
of St. Paul, Minnesota, in the amount of $2,071.50. 
 
Recommendation No. 3 
that the Council authorize payment of Invoice 0251005 to Bolton & Menk, Inc., of Mankato, 
Minnesota, in the amount of $31,776.25. 
 

 

Page 24Item 5.



Page 25Item 5.



Page 26Item 5.



Page 27Item 5.



Page 28Item 5.



Page 29Item 5.



Page 30Item 5.



Page 31Item 5.



Page 32Item 5.



CITY OF MARSHALL 
AGENDA ITEM REPORT 

 
 

Meeting Date: Tuesday, June 9, 2020 

Category: CONSENT AGENDA 

Type: ACTION 

Subject: Vacation of Utility Easement in Wilke-Miller-Buesing 7th Addition -- Receive Petition for 
Vacation of Utility Easement and Call for Public Hearing. 

Background 

Information: 

A signed petition for vacation of a utility easement has been received from the owners of all 
the real property that includes the proposed area for utility easement. 
 
A map of the petitioned vacation area is attached.     
 
At one point in time, a property line was centered on the diagonal easement area that is 
proposed to be vacated.  Once the diagonal property line was relocated with the most 
recent platting, utility easements were established around the perimeter of the new 
identified lot. 
 
The diagonal easement area is not being used and is no longer necessary.  We do not 
believe any utilities are located in this area. 
 
A copy of the procedure for vacation of streets by resolution, included in Sec. 62-4 of the 
Marshall Code of Ordinances, is also attached.    
 
Prior to the public hearing and adoption of the resolution granting a petition for vacation, all 
utility companies will be contacted to ensure no utilities are currently within the proposed 
vacated area.   
 

Fiscal Impact: Property owner to reimburse the City for all costs associated with the vacation. 

Alternative/ 

Variations: 

No alternative actions recommended. 

Recommendations: that the Council acknowledge receipt of the attached petition to vacate utility easement, 
order the petition to be filed for record with the City Administrator, order hearing on such 
petition, and set the hearing date for June 23, 2020. 
 

 

 

Page 33Item 6.



Page 34Item 6.



Page 35Item 6.



Page 36Item 6.



Page 37Item 6.



 

CITY OF MARSHALL 
AGENDA ITEM REPORT 

 
 

Meeting Date: Tuesday, June 9, 2020 

Category: NEW BUSINESS 

Type: ACTION 

Subject: Law Enforcement Center Repairs 

Background 

Information: 

In 2019, the Joint Law Enforcement Center Committee members met to discuss future repairs 
to be addressed at the LEC facility.  Significant mechanical repairs were made to the HVAC 
system and the door lock system in 2019.  The Joint Law Enforcement Committee put in place a 
5-year plan to begin needed repairs and updates to the building.  As per the Joint Powers 
Agreement, the city shall share in the common costs of operations (repair, servicing, 
maintenance and replacement).  
 
During the 2020 budgeting sessions, $25,000 was put into the city’s Capital Improvement Plan 
for the next 5 years for identified repairs.  The Joint LEC committee put a plan in place to 
address different areas of the building beginning with the main floor public area and records 
office area.  Painting has been completed by the county maintenance staff and carpeting is 
scheduled to be replaced this year.  Lyon County maintenance staff has carpet replacement as a 
high priority.  
 
Lyon County received 2 quotes from Marshall businesses for replacement of flooring.  Floor to 
Ceiling submitted the lowest bid for $22,174.00.  The City of Marshall’s share of the expense 
would be $11,087.00.  This agenda item is dependent on the Lyon County’s Board approval of 
the carpet replacement as well. 
 

Fiscal Impact: $11,087.00 

Alternative/ 

Variations: 

 
 

Recommendations: Approve the replacement of carpet at the Law Enforcement Center for $11,087.00. 

 

Page 38Item 7.



Page 39Item 7.



Page 40Item 7.



 

CITY OF MARSHALL 
AGENDA ITEM REPORT 

 
 

Meeting Date: Tuesday, June 9, 2020 

Category: CONSENT AGENDA 

Type: ACTION 

Subject: Consider approval of the bills/project payments 

Background 

Information: 

Staff encourages the City Council Members to contact staff in advance of the meeting regarding 

these items if here are questions. Construction contract questions are encouraged to be 

directed to Director of Public Works Jason Anderson at 537-6051 or Finance Director Karla 

Drown at 537-6764 

Fiscal Impact:  

Alternative/ 

Variations: 

 

Recommendations: That the following bills and project payments be authorized for payment 

 

Page 41Item 8.



6/4/2020 10:19:18 AM Page 1 of 5

Council Check Report
Marshall, MN By Vendor Name

Date Range: 05/27/2020 - 06/05/2020

Vendor Number Vendor Name Payment Amount NumberPayment TypePayment Date Discount Amount

Bank Code: AP-REG AP

5813 ACE HOME & HARDWARE 05/29/2020 116304965.91Regular 0.00

0560 AFSCME COUNCIL 65 06/05/2020 44801,364.98EFT 0.00

6412 AG PLUS COOPERATIVE 06/05/2020 1163451,148.40Regular 0.00

0567 ALEX AIR APPARATUS INC 05/29/2020 977047214,637.00EFT 0.00

0578 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES 06/05/2020 448168.68EFT 0.00

0578 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES 05/29/2020 977048225.16EFT 0.00

3761 AMERICAN BOTTLING CO. 06/05/2020 116346171.60Regular 0.00

0581 AMERICAN ENGINEERING TESTING INC 06/05/2020 44822,071.50EFT 0.00

0583 AMERICAN FAMILY LIFE ASSURANCE CO 06/05/2020 44832,418.63EFT 0.00

0595 AMERIPRIDE SERVICES, INC 06/05/2020 44849.00EFT 0.00

5880 AMERITAS LIFE INSURANCE CORP 06/05/2020 116347414.53Regular 0.00

5837 ANDERSON, JASON 06/05/2020 448580.00EFT 0.00

6507 ANDERSON, KARIN 05/29/2020 116305600.00Regular 0.00

0658 AP DESIGN 05/29/2020 9770491,570.00EFT 0.00

0630 ARCTIC GLACIER 05/29/2020 116306180.94Regular 0.00

0630 ARCTIC GLACIER 06/05/2020 116348331.23Regular 0.00

0629 ARNOLD MOTOR SUPPLY 05/29/2020 1163073.88Regular 0.00

5447 ARTISAN BEER COMPANY 05/29/2020 1163083,517.40Regular 0.00

5447 ARTISAN BEER COMPANY 06/05/2020 116349252.25Regular 0.00

5327 BAUMANN, ADAM 06/05/2020 448630.00EFT 0.00

0688 BELLBOY CORPORATION 05/29/2020 9770505,391.44EFT 0.00

0689 BEND RITE FABRICATION INC 06/05/2020 116350763.63Regular 0.00

0699 BEVERAGE WHOLESALERS 05/29/2020 11630944,584.80Regular 0.00

0699 BEVERAGE WHOLESALERS 06/05/2020 11635140,939.20Regular 0.00

0018 BORDER STATES ELECTRIC SUPPLY 06/05/2020 11635222.30Regular 0.00

4506 BOT, JOSEPH 06/05/2020 4487696.00EFT 0.00

6231 BOX, KYLE 06/05/2020 448830.00EFT 0.00

4457 BREAKTHRU BEVERAGE 05/29/2020 1163107,330.54Regular 0.00

4457 BREAKTHRU BEVERAGE 06/05/2020 1163539,952.78Regular 0.00

6468 BRENNAN CONSTRUCTION OF MN, INC 05/29/2020 116311243,020.75Regular 0.00

5696 BROTHERS FIRE PROTECTION 06/05/2020 4489690.00EFT 0.00

3568 BRUNSVOLD, QUENTIN 06/05/2020 449030.00EFT 0.00

0378 BUYSSE, JASON 06/05/2020 449130.00EFT 0.00

4236 C.E. SIGNS & DESIGNS 05/29/2020 11631253.63Regular 0.00

4236 C.E. SIGNS & DESIGNS 06/05/2020 11635448.32Regular 0.00

0380 CALLENS, DAVID 06/05/2020 449230.00EFT 0.00

5352 CAMDEN INSURANCE AGENCY 06/05/2020 116355100.00Regular 0.00

0815 CATTOOR OIL COMPANY INC 06/05/2020 44931,550.28EFT 0.00

0815 CATTOOR OIL COMPANY INC 05/29/2020 9770512,706.00EFT 0.00

0818 CAUWELS, ROGER 06/05/2020 449430.00EFT 0.00

0853 CLAREYS SAFETY EQUIPMENT INC 05/29/2020 1163131,194.77Regular 0.00

0875 COMPUTER MAN INC 06/05/2020 44954,819.50EFT 0.00

0384 COUDRON, DEAN 06/05/2020 449630.00EFT 0.00

6508 CROWN UNDERGROUND 05/29/2020 116314800.00Regular 0.00

0924 CURT'S COLLISION CENTER 05/29/2020 1163151,195.00Regular 0.00

0934 D & G EXCAVATING INC 06/05/2020 44974,200.00EFT 0.00

0934 D & G EXCAVATING INC 05/29/2020 977052792.00EFT 0.00

3819 DACOTAH PAPER CO 05/29/2020 116316283.86Regular 0.00

3819 DACOTAH PAPER CO 06/05/2020 11635684.84Regular 0.00

5031 DASH MEDICAL GLOVES, INC 06/05/2020 11635771.90Regular 0.00

6204 DAVEY TREE EXPERT COMPANY 06/05/2020 1163582,555.00Regular 0.00

0975 DEPUTY REGISTRAR #32 05/29/2020 11631754.25Regular 0.00

0975 DEPUTY REGISTRAR #32 06/05/2020 116359153.00Regular 0.00

6472 DEUTZ, LAUREN 06/05/2020 11636080.00Regular 0.00

Page 42Item 8.



Council Check Report Date Range: 05/27/2020 - 06/05/2020

6/4/2020 10:19:18 AM Page 2 of 5

Vendor Number Vendor Name Payment Amount NumberPayment TypePayment Date Discount Amount

5731 DOLL DISTRIBUTING 06/05/2020 11636134,308.40Regular 0.00

5731 DOLL DISTRIBUTING 05/29/2020 97705323,429.62EFT 0.00

1020 DUININCK BROS., INC. 06/05/2020 44981,421.48EFT 0.00

5188 DWIRE, KARNA 05/29/2020 97705423.21EFT 0.00

1035 ECOLAB PEST ELIMINATION SERVICES 06/05/2020 116362665.04Regular 0.00

1090 FASTENAL COMPANY 06/05/2020 4499588.50EFT 0.00

1090 FASTENAL COMPANY 05/29/2020 977055746.07EFT 0.00

1145 FREMONT INDUSTRIES INC 06/05/2020 45003,870.00EFT 0.00

3772 FRONTIER PRECISION 05/29/2020 9770564,759.65EFT 0.00

0419 FULL, JOHN 05/29/2020 116318141.74Regular 0.00

4805 FURTHER 05/29/2020 DFT00001009,021.67Bank Draft 0.00

1158 GALLS INC 05/29/2020 116319274.51Regular 0.00

1201 GRAINGER INC 05/29/2020 97705743.57EFT 0.00

1215 GREENWOOD NURSERY 05/29/2020 116320396.99Regular 0.00

1215 GREENWOOD NURSERY 06/05/2020 1163631,500.00Regular 0.00

1243 HARDWARE HANK 05/29/2020 977058101.90EFT 0.00

1256 HAWKINS INC 05/29/2020 1163215,473.80Regular 0.00

1268 HELENA CHEMICAL COMPANY 06/05/2020 1163641,697.01Regular 0.00

5515 HOFFMANN, RYAN 06/05/2020 450130.00EFT 0.00

1311 HYVEE FOOD STORES INC 05/29/2020 116322166.32Regular 0.00

1311 HYVEE FOOD STORES INC 06/05/2020 11636596.91Regular 0.00

1325 ICMA RETIREMENT TRUST #300877 06/05/2020 116366300.00Regular 0.00

1358 INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE 05/29/2020 DFT000010126,159.02Bank Draft 0.00

1358 INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE 05/29/2020 DFT000010223,383.33Bank Draft 0.00

1358 INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE 05/29/2020 DFT00001037,869.38Bank Draft 0.00

5329 INTERSTATE ALL BATTERY CENTER 05/29/2020 11632363.80Regular 0.00

5333 JOHANSSON SALES & SERVICE 05/29/2020 116324135.66Regular 0.00

1399 JOHNSON BROTHERS LIQUOR COMPANY 05/29/2020 1163259,375.51Regular 0.00

1399 JOHNSON BROTHERS LIQUOR COMPANY 06/05/2020 1163677,416.60Regular 0.00

3564 KESTELOOT ENTERPRISES, INC 06/05/2020 450240.38EFT 0.00

5095 KIBBLE EQUIPMENT 06/05/2020 4503547.00EFT 0.00

5095 KIBBLE EQUIPMENT 05/29/2020 977059131.64EFT 0.00

0450 KOPITSKI, JASON 06/05/2020 11636830.00Regular 0.00

5377 KRUK, CHRISTOPHER 06/05/2020 450430.00EFT 0.00

1480 LAW ENFORCEMENT LABOR SERVICE INC 06/05/2020 45051,240.00EFT 0.00

6183 LEE, JERRED 06/05/2020 450630.00EFT 0.00

5606 LEGALSHIELD 06/05/2020 116369145.50Regular 0.00

1507 LOCHER BROTHERS INC 06/05/2020 4507979.00EFT 0.00

1507 LOCHER BROTHERS INC 05/29/2020 977060530.00EFT 0.00

6323 LUTHER, ERIC 06/05/2020 450830.00EFT 0.00

1531 LYON COUNTY AUDITOR-TREASURER 05/29/2020 116326400.00Regular 0.00

1548 LYON COUNTY LANDFILL 05/29/2020 11632755.60Regular 0.00

1553 LYON COUNTY SHERIFF'S DEPT. 05/29/2020 1163285.00Regular 0.00

6292 MADDEN, GALANTER, HANSEN, LLP 06/05/2020 4509714.00EFT 0.00

1571 MADISON NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY 06/05/2020 45101,043.21EFT 0.00

1574 MAGIC WATER 06/05/2020 11637012.00Regular 0.00

5459 MAGNEY CONSTRUCTION, INC 06/05/2020 116371718,359.21Regular 0.00

1575 MAILBOXES & PARCEL DEPOT 06/05/2020 451116.01EFT 0.00

1575 MAILBOXES & PARCEL DEPOT 05/29/2020 97706132.21EFT 0.00

1604 MARSHALL AREA CHAMBER OF COMMERCE 06/05/2020 45122,284.00EFT 0.00

0460 MARSHALL JAMES 06/05/2020 11637280.00Regular 0.00

1632 MARSHALL MINI-STORAGE, LLP 05/29/2020 97706272.00EFT 0.00

1635 MARSHALL NORTHWEST PIPE FITTINGS INC 06/05/2020 451351.64EFT 0.00

1635 MARSHALL NORTHWEST PIPE FITTINGS INC 05/29/2020 977063147.34EFT 0.00

5139 MATHESON TRI-GAS INC 05/29/2020 116329125.75Regular 0.00

5139 MATHESON TRI-GAS INC 06/05/2020 116373236.03Regular 0.00

6025 MELLENTHIN, CODY 06/05/2020 451430.00EFT 0.00

4980 MENARDS INC 05/29/2020 11633092.38Regular 0.00

4980 MENARDS INC 06/05/2020 11637432.60Regular 0.00

3971 MEULEBROECK, ANDY 06/05/2020 451530.00EFT 0.00

6388 MIDWEST ALARM CO.,INC 06/05/2020 116375600.00Regular 0.00

Page 43Item 8.



Council Check Report Date Range: 05/27/2020 - 06/05/2020

6/4/2020 10:19:18 AM Page 3 of 5

Vendor Number Vendor Name Payment Amount NumberPayment TypePayment Date Discount Amount

6230 MILLNER HERITAGE VINEYARD & WINERY 06/05/2020 116376109.80Regular 0.00

5688 MINNESOTA LIFE 06/05/2020 45161,534.86EFT 0.00

3669 MINNESOTA STATE RETIREMENT SYSTEM 05/29/2020 DFT0000085875.94Bank Draft 0.00

3669 MINNESOTA STATE RETIREMENT SYSTEM 05/29/2020 DFT0000086170.00Bank Draft 0.00

3669 MINNESOTA STATE RETIREMENT SYSTEM 05/29/2020 DFT00000871,275.00Bank Draft 0.00

3669 MINNESOTA STATE RETIREMENT SYSTEM 05/29/2020 DFT00000882,399.40Bank Draft 0.00

3669 MINNESOTA STATE RETIREMENT SYSTEM 05/29/2020 DFT0000089200.00Bank Draft 0.00

3669 MINNESOTA STATE RETIREMENT SYSTEM 05/29/2020 DFT00000951,170.00Bank Draft 0.00

3669 MINNESOTA STATE RETIREMENT SYSTEM 05/29/2020 DFT0000096355.00Bank Draft 0.00

1839 MINNESOTA VALLEY TESTING LABS INC 05/29/2020 977064517.10EFT 0.00

1757 MN CHILD SUPPORT PAYMENT CENTER 06/05/2020 116377684.35Regular 0.00

6440 MN PEIP-C/O  MMB FISCAL SVC 06/05/2020 45178,668.22EFT 0.00

6440 MN PEIP-C/O  MMB FISCAL SVC 05/29/2020 DFT00000991,782.36Bank Draft 0.00

1818 MN REVENUE 05/29/2020 DFT000010410,826.02Bank Draft 0.00

1787 MN STATE BOARD OF ASSESSORS 05/29/2020 116331275.00Regular 0.00

1787 MN STATE BOARD OF ASSESSORS 06/05/2020 11637885.00Regular 0.00

5857 MORRIS ELECTRONICS 06/05/2020 116379160.00Regular 0.00

3604 MP NEXLEVEL,LLC 05/29/2020 1163321,600.00Regular 0.00

2512 NATIONWIDE RETIREMENT 05/29/2020 DFT0000090500.00Bank Draft 0.00

2513 NATIONWIDE RETIREMENT-FIRE 05/29/2020 DFT000009121.95Bank Draft 0.00

1923 NCPERS MN GROUP LIFE INS. 06/05/2020 4518400.00EFT 0.00

1945 NORMS GTC 05/29/2020 11633316.99Regular 0.00

1945 NORMS GTC 06/05/2020 11638096.99Regular 0.00

1986 NORTH CENTRAL INTERNATIONAL, INC 06/05/2020 45191,188.28EFT 0.00

1986 NORTH CENTRAL INTERNATIONAL, INC 05/29/2020 9770651,699.32EFT 0.00

1946 NORTH CENTRAL LABS 05/29/2020 977066632.66EFT 0.00

1961 NORTHERN SAFETY COMPANY INC 06/05/2020 452083.50EFT 0.00

6463 OFFICE OF MNIT SERVICES 06/05/2020 1163812,263.70Regular 0.00

0473 OLSON, GLENN 06/05/2020 452180.00EFT 0.00

5891 ONE OFFICE SOLUTION 06/05/2020 45228.98EFT 0.00

5891 ONE OFFICE SOLUTION 05/29/2020 97706739.98EFT 0.00

6190 OPG-3 INC 06/05/2020 1163828,420.00Regular 0.00

2019 PAUSTIS WINE COMPANY 06/05/2020 1163835,452.00Regular 0.00

2026 PEPSI COLA BOTTLING OF PIPESTONE MN INC 06/05/2020 452323.70EFT 0.00

2028 PERA OF MINNESOTA REG 05/29/2020 DFT0000081283.24Bank Draft 0.00

2028 PERA OF MINNESOTA REG 05/29/2020 DFT000008218,490.50Bank Draft 0.00

2028 PERA OF MINNESOTA REG 05/29/2020 DFT000008330,026.20Bank Draft 0.00

2036 PHILLIPS WINE AND SPIRITS INC 05/29/2020 11633417,475.59Regular 0.00

2036 PHILLIPS WINE AND SPIRITS INC 06/05/2020 11638410,750.13Regular 0.00

2064 POWERPLAN 05/29/2020 116335115.20Regular 0.00

0477 PRZYBILLA, SCOTT 06/05/2020 452430.00EFT 0.00

2096 QUARNSTROM & DOERING, PA 06/05/2020 452510,874.67EFT 0.00

2096 QUARNSTROM & DOERING, PA 05/29/2020 977068298.00EFT 0.00

2112 R and G CONSTRUCTION COMPANY INC 06/05/2020 45261,184.00EFT 0.00

5965 R&R SPECIALTIES OF WISCONSIN INC 06/05/2020 45272,305.95EFT 0.00

4021 RAILROAD MGT CO III,LLC 05/29/2020 116336258.95Regular 0.00

4826 RIEKE, BENJAMIN 06/05/2020 452830.00EFT 0.00

6365 RJM DISTRIBUTING, INC 05/29/2020 116337436.53Regular 0.00

2186 ROGGE EXCAVATING 05/29/2020 116338400.00Regular 0.00

0481 ROKEH, JASON 06/05/2020 11638530.00Regular 0.00

2201 RUNNINGS SUPPLY INC 06/05/2020 452965.45EFT 0.00

2201 RUNNINGS SUPPLY INC 05/29/2020 977069305.05EFT 0.00

6251 SHRED RIGHT 05/29/2020 97707015.00EFT 0.00

3495 SMSU 06/05/2020 453023,010.75EFT 0.00

4855 SOUTHERN GLAZER'S OF MN 06/05/2020 453110,907.33EFT 0.00

4855 SOUTHERN GLAZER'S OF MN 05/29/2020 9770717,504.72EFT 0.00

0491 ST AUBIN, GREGORY 06/05/2020 453230.00EFT 0.00

4522 ST LOUIS MRO INC. 05/29/2020 116339122.50Regular 0.00

3808 STELTER, GEOFFREY 06/05/2020 11638630.00Regular 0.00

4134 STENSRUD, PRESTON 06/05/2020 453330.00EFT 0.00

5491 STORM, ANNETTE 06/05/2020 453480.00EFT 0.00

Page 44Item 8.



Council Check Report Date Range: 05/27/2020 - 06/05/2020

6/4/2020 10:19:18 AM Page 4 of 5

Vendor Number Vendor Name Payment Amount NumberPayment TypePayment Date Discount Amount

0495 SWANSON, GREGG 06/05/2020 11638730.00Regular 0.00

6277 TALKING WATERS BREWING CO, LLC 05/29/2020 9770721,442.00EFT 0.00

4734 TESSMAN COMPANY 06/05/2020 45353,026.35EFT 0.00

2423 TIERNEY BROTHERS INC 06/05/2020 1163881,031.10Regular 0.00

3483 TITLE & ASTRACT SERVICES, LLC 05/29/2020 116340100.00Regular 0.00

0503 TOMASEK, TIM 06/05/2020 11638930.00Regular 0.00

6156 TRUE BRANDS 06/05/2020 453697.58EFT 0.00

3342 TRUEDSON, SCOTT 06/05/2020 453797.49EFT 0.00

6126 UNITED COMMUNITY ACTION PARTNERSHIP 06/05/2020 453818,259.44EFT 0.00

4402 UPS 05/29/2020 1163414.00Regular 0.00

5023 US GEOLOGICAL SURVEY 06/05/2020 45392,112.50EFT 0.00

3443 VALIC DEFERRED COMP 05/29/2020 DFT00000921,202.00Bank Draft 0.00

3443 VALIC DEFERRED COMP 05/29/2020 DFT000009343.03Bank Draft 0.00

3443 VALIC DEFERRED COMP 05/29/2020 DFT00000941,250.00Bank Draft 0.00

6092 VANDERMILLEN, SCOTT 06/05/2020 454080.00EFT 0.00

0512 VANLEEUWE, SARA J. 06/05/2020 454170.00EFT 0.00

0513 VANMOER, ROBERT 06/05/2020 454230.00EFT 0.00

5733 VAST BROADBAND 05/29/2020 116343320.73Regular 0.00

5733 VAST BROADBAND 06/05/2020 11639068.30Regular 0.00

6509 VAST BROADBAND 05/29/2020 116342800.00Regular 0.00

4489 VERIZON WIRELESS 06/05/2020 45431,181.96EFT 0.00

2538 VIKING COCA COLA BOTTLING COMPANY 06/05/2020 4544241.25EFT 0.00

2538 VIKING COCA COLA BOTTLING COMPANY 05/29/2020 977073289.05EFT 0.00

6085 VOYA - INVESTORS CHOICE 05/29/2020 DFT0000097150.00Bank Draft 0.00

6085 VOYA - INVESTORS CHOICE 05/29/2020 DFT0000098825.00Bank Draft 0.00

4118 WALMART BUSINESS 06/05/2020 116391346.01Regular 0.00

6512 WEBB, BRADY 06/05/2020 116392467.50Regular 0.00

0518 WENKER, JEFFREY 06/05/2020 11639330.00Regular 0.00

2602 WILLOW CREEK CONCRETE PRODUCTS INC 06/05/2020 1163941,429.80Regular 0.00

2605 WINE MERCHANTS 05/29/2020 116344217.69Regular 0.00

6379 WINEBOW 06/05/2020 4545856.00EFT 0.00

6082 ZEUG, THOMAS 05/29/2020 97707490.00EFT 0.00

2632 ZIEGLER INC 05/29/2020 977075142.02EFT 0.00

Regular Checks

Manual Checks

Voided Checks

Discount

Payment
CountPayment Type

Bank Code AP Summary

Bank Drafts

EFT's

91

0

0

23

95

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

209 0.00

Payment

1,196,718.93

0.00

0.00

138,279.04

386,055.76

1,721,053.73

Payable
Count

165

0

0

23

162

350

Page 45Item 8.



Council Check Report Date Range: 05/27/2020 - 06/05/2020

Page 5 of 56/4/2020 10:19:18 AM

All Bank Codes Check Summary

Payment Type Discount
Payment

Count Payment
Payable

Count

Regular Checks

Manual Checks

Voided Checks

Bank Drafts

EFT's

91

0

0

23

95

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

209 0.00

1,196,718.93

0.00

0.00

138,279.04

386,055.76

1,721,053.73

165

0

0

23

162

350

Fund Name AmountPeriod

Fund Summary

999 POOLED CASH FUND 749,228.725/2020

999 POOLED CASH FUND 971,825.016/2020

1,721,053.73

Page 46Item 8.



CITY OF MARSHALL, MINNESOTA

PRIOR AND CURRENT  YEARS CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTS

6/9/2020

ORIGINAL CURRENT

PROJECT #: Coding DATE CONTRACTOR: CONTRACT CHANGE CONTRACT 2018 Prior 2019 Prior 2020 Prior PYMTS THIS RETAINAGE BALANCE: PERCENT

AMOUNT: ORDERS AMOUNT Payments Payments Payments MEETING: COMPLETE

Z67 475-43300-55170 6/12/2018 Michigan Road/Superior Road Reconsctruction D & G Excavating 1,022,427.60      3,184.00             1,025,611.60      959,481.14         11,130.87           51,084.84         3,914.75             99.62%

Z72 630-49600-55170 5/14/2019 Hahn Road Storm Sewer Reconstruction A & C Excavating, LLC 136,970.00         (11,540.11)         125,429.89         113,279.89         12,150.00           -                     100.00%

W13 602-49500-55120 5/28/2019 WWTF Improvement Project Magney Construction, Inc. 14,074,300.00    14,074,300.00    3,618,459.20      2,613,701.65      718,359.21       365,816.85       6,757,963.09      51.98%

401-46400-55130 6/25/2019 Chip Seal of Roadways & Parking Lot - Airport RH Sealcoating 46,255.80           46,255.80           46,255.80           0.00%

MER 493-42600-55130 2/12/2019 MERIT Center Track R & G Construction 2,712,530.50      43,827.46           2,756,357.96      2,636,570.66      89,140.13           55,626.75         (24,979.58)         100.91%

401-45200-55120 Liberty Park Restroom Doom & Cuypers Construction 78,286.12           (475.00)              77,811.12           50,540.81           27,270.25           0.06                    100.00%

Z52 401-41900-55130 8/13/2019 Transit ADA Bus Access Project (UCAP)(MN/DOT) Hisken Construction Inc. 185,250.15         185,250.15         185,250.15         0.00%

E22 630-49600-55130 9/24/2019 COE Flood Control 2019 Betterments U.S. Army Corps of Engineers 190,000.00         190,000.00         150,483.00         39,517.00           79.20%

CH1 494-41900-55120 11/12/2019 City Hall Renovation Brennan Companies 5,030,200.00      5,030,200.00      745,236.90         243,020.75       109,806.40       3,932,135.95      21.83%

CH1 494-41900-55121 11/12/2019 Removal of Hazardous Materials from City Hall Advanced Health, Safety & Security 67,028.25           23,775.25           90,803.50           86,263.33           4,540.17           -                     100.00%

B20 476-45200-55120 3/10/2020 Fredom Park Restroom Sussner Construction 122,700.00         122,700.00         122,700.00         0.00%

Z50 101-43300-53425 3/24/2020 2020 Chip Seal ($14,300 - Arena Parking Lot) Pearson Bros., Inc. 154,300.00         154,300.00         154,300.00         0.00%

Z51 495-43300-55170 3/24/2020 2020 Bituminous Resurfacing Duininck, Inc 598,912.10         598,912.10         598,912.10         0.00%

Z75 476-43300-55170 4/14/2020 S 4th St Reconstruction R & G Construction 2,583,754.90      2,583,754.90      2,583,754.90      0.00%

230? Or 494? 5/12/2020 Demolition of Structure at 326 West Main Street LinnCo, Inc 523,444.00         523,444.00         523,444.00         0.00%

Z76 476-43300-55170 5/26/2020 S 1st St Reconstruction Duininck, Inc 617,136.55         617,136.55         617,136.55         0.00%

28,143,495.97 58,771.60 28,202,267.57 959,481.14 6,580,464.43 3,573,762.26 961,379.96 586,875.01 15,540,304.77

Page 47Item 8.



 

CITY OF MARSHALL 
AGENDA ITEM REPORT 

 
 

Meeting Date: Tuesday, June 9, 2020 

Category: NEW BUSINESS 

Type: ACTION 

Subject: Consider Resolution No. ____, Second Series, Awarding the Sale of General Obligation Bonds, 

Series 2020B 

Background 

Information: 

Attached please find an initial draft of the resolution awarding the sale of the Bonds, which is to 
be considered by the City Council of the City of Marshall, Minnesota on June 9, 2020. After the 
sale of the Bonds on that date, Kennedy & Graven (Bond Council) will update the Award 
Resolution with the post-sale information received from Baker Tilly, and circulate an updated 
version in advance of the meeting that evening.  
 
Director of Administrative Services, Annette Storm, and Terri Heaton, with Baker Tilly Municipal 
Advisors, will present the findings from the bond sale that is scheduled for June 9, 2020. 

Fiscal Impact:  

Alternative/ 

Variations: 

 

Recommendations: Approve Resolution No. ____, Second Series, Awarding the Sale of General Obligation Bonds, 

Series 2020B 

 

Page 48Item 9.



 

526892v3MA175-111 

EXTRACT OF MINUTES OF MEETING OF THE 

COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF MARSHALL 

LYON COUNTY, MINNESOTA 

 

 

Pursuant to due call and notice thereof, a regular meeting of the City Council of the City of 

Marshall, Minnesota, was duly held [remotely by telephone or other electronic means] at the MERIT Center 

in said City on Tuesday, June 9, 2020, commencing at 5:30 p.m. 

 

 The following members were present: 

 

 

and the following were absent: 

 

 

 Council Member ______________ introduced the following written Resolution No. ______, 

Second Series attached hereto and moved its adoption.  The motion for the adoption of the resolution was 

duly seconded by Council Member ____________________ and upon a vote being taken thereon, the 

following Council Members voted AYE: 

 

 

and the following voted NAY: 

 

 

 Passed, adopted, approved and filed this 9th day of June, 2020. 

 

 

Page 49Item 9.



 

526892v3MA175-111 2 

CITY OF MARSHALL, MINNESOTA 

 

RESOLUTION NO. ______ 

SECOND SERIES 

 

AWARDING THE SALE OF GENERAL OBLIGATION BONDS, 

SERIES 2020B, IN THE AGGREGATE PRINCIPAL AMOUNT OF 

$[___________]; FIXING THEIR FORM AND SPECIFICATIONS; 

DIRECTING THEIR EXECUTION AND DELIVERY; AND 

PROVIDING FOR THEIR PAYMENT 

 

 BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Marshall, Lyon County, Minnesota (the 

“City”) as follows: 

 

 Section 1. Sale of Bonds. 

 

1.01. Authorization for Sale of Bonds.  Pursuant to a resolution adopted by the City Council on 

May 12, 2020, the City authorized the sale of its General Obligation Bonds, Series 2020B (the “Bonds”), 

for the following purposes: 

 

(a) to finance certain street reconstruction described in a five-year street 

reconstruction plan (the “Street Reconstruction Plan”), adopted by the City Council on April 14, 

2020, including the South 4th Street Reconstruction Project and South 1st Street Reconstruction 

Project (the “Street Reconstruction”), pursuant to Minnesota Statutes, Chapter 475, as amended 

(“Chapter 475”), including specifically Section 475.58, subdivision 3b (collectively, the “Street 

Reconstruction Act”);  

 

(b) to finance certain public improvements, including improvements to a restroom at 

Freedom Park in the City (the “Public Improvements”), pursuant to Chapter 475 and Minnesota 

Statutes, Sections 469.1812 through 469.1815, as amended (collectively, the “Abatement Act”), 

and a resolution adopted by the City Council on April 14, 2020 following a duly noticed public 

hearing, approving a property tax abatement (the “Abatements”) for certain property in the City 

(the “Abatement Parcels”) over a period of six (6) years, in an amount sufficient to pay the principal 

amount of and interest on bonds issued to finance the Public Improvements;  

 

(c) to finance the purchase of certain items of capital equipment, including a dump 

truck and SCBA pack and masks (breathing apparatus) (the “Capital Equipment”), pursuant to 

Chapter 475 and Minnesota Statutes, Sections 410.32 and 412.301, as amended (collectively, the 

“Capital Equipment Act”);  

 

(d) to finance the construction of various surface water system improvements, 

including to the Legion Field Buffalo Ridge Basin and the MERIT Center Dry Pond Outlet in the 

City (the “Utility Improvements”), pursuant to Minnesota Statutes, Chapter 444, as amended, and 

Chapter 475 (collectively, the “Utility Revenue Act”).  

 

1.02. Award to the Purchaser and Interest Rates.  The proposal of __________________  (the 

“Purchaser”) to purchase the Bonds of the City is hereby found and determined to be a reasonable offer and 

is hereby accepted, the proposal being to purchase the Bonds at a price of $_________ (par amount of 

$[___________].00, plus original issue premium of $________, less original issue discount of $________, 

less underwriter’s discount of $________), plus accrued interest to date of delivery, if any, for Bonds 

bearing interest as follows: 

Page 50Item 9.



 

526892v3MA175-111 3 

 

Year  Interest Rate  Year  Interest Rate 

       

2022  %  2027  % 

2023    2028   

2024    2029   

2025    2030   

2026    2031   
 

True interest cost:  ______% 
 

1.03. Purchase Contract.  The sum of $________, being the amount proposed by the Purchaser 

in excess of $[2,592,175], shall be deposited in the accounts of the Debt Service Fund hereinafter created 

or deposited in the accounts of the Construction Fund hereinafter created, as determined by the Finance 

Director of the City (the “Finance Director”) in consultation with Baker Tilly Municipal Advisors, LLC, 

the City’s municipal advisor (the “Municipal Advisor”).  The Finance Director is directed to deposit the 

good faith check or deposit of the Purchaser, pending completion of the sale of the Bonds, and to return the 

good faith deposits of the unsuccessful proposers.  The Mayor and City Administrator are directed to 

execute a contract with the Purchaser on behalf of the City. 

 

1.04. Terms and Principal Amounts of the Bonds.  The City will forthwith issue and sell the Bonds 

pursuant to the Street Reconstruction Act, the Abatement Act, the Capital Equipment Act, and the Utility 

Revenue Act (collectively, the “Act”) in the total principal amount of $[___________], originally dated 

July 9, 2020, in the denomination of $5,000 each or any integral multiple thereof, numbered No. R-1, 

upward, bearing interest as above set forth, and maturing serially on February 1 in the years and amounts 

as follows: 

 

Year  Amount  Year  Amount 

       

2022  $  2027  $ 

2023    2028   

2024    2029   

2025    2030   

2026    2031   

 

(a) $___________ of the Bonds (the “Street Reconstruction Bonds”), maturing on 

February 1 in the years and amounts set forth below, are being used to finance the Street 

Reconstruction: 

 

Year  Amount  Year  Amount 

       

2022  $  2026  $ 

2023    2027   

2024    2028   

2025       

 

(b) $________ of the Bonds (the “Abatement Bonds”), maturing on February 1 in the 

years and amounts set forth below, are being used to finance the Public Improvements: 

 

Page 51Item 9.



 

526892v3MA175-111 4 

Year  Amount  Year  Amount 

       

2022  $  2025  $ 

2023    2026  0 

2024       

 

(c) $_______ of the Bonds (the “Equipment Certificates”), maturing on February 1 in the 

years and amounts set forth below, are being used to finance the Capital Equipment:  

 

Year  Amount  Year  Amount 

       

2022  $  2026  $ 

2023    2027   

2024    2028   

2025       

 

(d) $________ of the Bonds (the “Utility Revenue Bonds”), maturing on February 1 in 

the years and amounts set forth below, are being used to finance the Utility Improvements: 

 

Year  Amount  Year  Amount 

       

2022  $  2027  $ 

2023    2028   

2024    2029   

2025    2030   

2026    2031   

 

1.05. Optional Redemption.  The City may elect on February 1, 2028, and on any day thereafter to 

prepay Bonds due on or after February 1, 2029.  Redemption may be in whole or in part and if in part, at the 

option of the City and in such manner as the City will determine.  If less than all Bonds of a maturity are called 

for redemption, the City will notify DTC (as defined in Section 8 hereof) of the particular amount of such 

maturity to be prepaid.  DTC will determine by lot the amount of each participant’s interest in such maturity to 

be redeemed and each participant will then select by lot the beneficial ownership interests in such maturity to 

be redeemed.  Prepayments will be at a price of par plus accrued interest. 

 

1.06. [Mandatory Redemption; Term Bonds.  The Bonds maturing on February 1, 20__, February 

1, 20__, and February 1, 20__ shall hereinafter be referred to as the “Term Bonds.”  The principal amount of 

the Term Bonds subject to mandatory sinking fund redemption on any date may be reduced through earlier 

optional redemptions, with any partial redemptions of the Term Bonds credited against future mandatory 

sinking fund redemption of such Term Bonds in such order as the City shall determine.  The Term Bonds are 

subject to mandatory sinking fund redemption and shall be redeemed in part at par plus accrued interest on 

February 1 of the following years and in the principal amounts as follows: 

 

Sinking Fund Installment Date   

   

February 1, 20[__] Term Bond  Principal Amount 

20__  $ 

20__*   

  ____________________ 

  * Maturity 

 

Page 52Item 9.



 

526892v3MA175-111 5 

February 1, 20[__] Term Bond  Principal Amount 

20__  $ 

20__*   

  ____________________ 

  * Maturity 

 

February 1, 20[__] Term Bond  Principal Amount 

20__  $ 

20__*   

  ____________________ 

  * Maturity] 

 

Section 2. Registration and Payment. 

 

2.01. Registered Form.  The Bonds will be issued only in fully registered form.  The interest 

thereon and, upon surrender of each Bond, the principal amount thereof, is payable by check or draft issued 

by the Registrar described herein. 

 

2.02. Dates; Interest Payment Dates.  Each Bond will be dated as of the last interest payment 

date preceding the date of authentication to which interest on the Bond has been paid or made available for 

payment, unless (i) the date of authentication is an interest payment date to which interest has been paid or 

made available for payment, in which case the Bond will be dated as of the date of authentication, or (ii) 

the date of authentication is prior to the first interest payment date, in which case the Bond will be dated as 

of the date of original issue.  The interest on the Bonds is payable on February 1 and August 1 of each year, 

commencing February 1, 2021, to the registered owners of record thereof as of the close of business on the 

fifteenth day of the immediately preceding month, whether or not that day is a business day. 

 

2.03. Registration.  The City will appoint a bond registrar, transfer agent, authenticating agent 

and paying agent (the “Registrar”).  The effect of registration and the rights and duties of the City and the 

Registrar with respect thereto are as follows: 

 

(a) Register.  The Registrar must keep at its principal corporate trust office a bond 

register in which the Registrar provides for the registration of ownership of Bonds and the 

registration of transfers and exchanges of Bonds entitled to be registered, transferred or exchanged. 

 

(b) Transfer of Bonds.  Upon surrender for transfer of a Bond duly endorsed by the 

registered owner thereof or accompanied by a written instrument of transfer, in form satisfactory 

to the Registrar, duly executed by the registered owner thereof or by an attorney duly authorized 

by the registered owner in writing, the Registrar will authenticate and deliver, in the name of the 

designated transferee or transferees, one or more new Bonds of a like aggregate principal amount 

and maturity, as requested by the transferor.  The Registrar may, however, close the books for 

registration of any transfer after the fifteenth day of the month preceding each interest payment 

date and until that interest payment date. 

 

(c) Exchange of Bonds.  When Bonds are surrendered by the registered owner for 

exchange the Registrar will authenticate and deliver one or more new Bonds of a like aggregate 

principal amount and maturity as requested by the registered owner or the owner’s attorney in 

writing. 

 

(d) Cancellation.  Bonds surrendered upon transfer or exchange will be promptly 

cancelled by the Registrar and thereafter disposed of as directed by the City. 

Page 53Item 9.



 

526892v3MA175-111 6 

 

(e) Improper or Unauthorized Transfer.  When a Bond is presented to the Registrar for 

transfer, the Registrar may refuse to transfer the Bond until the Registrar is satisfied that the 

endorsement on the Bond or separate instrument of transfer is valid and genuine and that the 

requested transfer is legally authorized.  The Registrar will incur no liability for the refusal, in good 

faith, to make transfers which it, in its judgment, deems improper or unauthorized. 

 

(f) Persons Deemed Owners.  The City and the Registrar may treat the person in 

whose name a Bond is registered in the bond register as the absolute owner of the Bond, whether 

the Bond is overdue or not, for the purpose of receiving payment of, or on account of, the principal 

of and interest on the Bond and for all other purposes and payments so made to registered owner 

or upon the owner’s order will be valid and effectual to satisfy and discharge the liability upon the 

Bond to the extent of the sum or sums so paid. 

 

(g) Taxes, Fees and Charges.  The Registrar may impose a charge upon the owner 

thereof for a transfer or exchange of Bonds, sufficient to reimburse the Registrar for any tax, fee or 

other governmental charge required to be paid with respect to the transfer or exchange. 

 

(h) Mutilated, Lost, Stolen or Destroyed Bonds.  If a Bond becomes mutilated or is 

destroyed, stolen or lost, the Registrar will deliver any new Bond of like amount, number, maturity 

date and tenor in exchange and substitution for and upon cancellation of the mutilated Bond or in 

lieu of and in substitution for a Bond destroyed, stolen or lost, upon the payment of the reasonable 

expenses and charges of the Registrar in connection therewith; and, in the case of a Bond destroyed, 

stolen or lost, upon filing with the Registrar of evidence satisfactory to it that the Bond was 

destroyed, stolen or lost, and of the ownership thereof, and upon furnishing to the Registrar of an 

appropriate bond or indemnity in form, substance and amount satisfactory to it and as provided by 

law, in which both the City and the Registrar must be named as obligees.  Bonds so surrendered to 

the Registrar will be cancelled by the Registrar and evidence of such cancellation must be given to 

the City.  If the mutilated, destroyed, stolen or lost Bond has already matured or been called for 

redemption in accordance with its terms it is not necessary to issue a new Bond prior to payment. 

 

(i) Redemption.  In the event any of the Bonds are called for redemption, notice thereof 

identifying the Bonds to be redeemed will be given by the Registrar by mailing a copy of the 

redemption notice by first class mail (postage prepaid) to the registered owner of each Bond to be 

redeemed at the address shown on the registration books kept by the Registrar and by publishing the 

notice if required by law.  Failure to give notice by publication or by mail to any registered owner, or 

any defect therein, will not affect the validity of the proceedings for the redemption of Bonds.  Bonds 

so called for redemption will cease to bear interest after the specified redemption date, provided that 

the funds for the redemption are on deposit with the place of payment at that time. 

 

2.04. Appointment of Initial Registrar.  The City appoints U.S. Bank National Association, Saint 

Paul, Minnesota, as the initial Registrar.  The Mayor and the City Administrator are authorized to execute 

and deliver, on behalf of the City, a contract with the Registrar.  Upon merger or consolidation of the 

Registrar with another corporation, if the resulting corporation is a bank or trust company authorized by 

law to conduct such business, the resulting corporation is authorized to act as successor Registrar.  The City 

agrees to pay the reasonable and customary charges of the Registrar for the services performed.  The City 

reserves the right to remove the Registrar upon 30 days’ notice and upon the appointment of a successor 

Registrar, in which event the predecessor Registrar must deliver all cash and Bonds in its possession to the 

successor Registrar and must deliver the bond register to the successor Registrar.  On or before each 

principal or interest due date, without further order of this Council, the City Administrator must transmit to 

the Registrar monies sufficient for the payment of all principal and interest then due. 

Page 54Item 9.



 

526892v3MA175-111 7 

 

2.05. Execution, Authentication and Delivery.  The Bonds will be prepared under the direction 

of the City Administrator and executed on behalf of the City by the signatures of the Mayor and the City 

Administrator, provided that those signatures may be printed, engraved or lithographed facsimiles of the 

originals.  If an officer whose signature or a facsimile of whose signature appears on the Bonds ceases to 

be such officer before the delivery of a Bond, that signature or facsimile will nevertheless be valid and 

sufficient for all purposes, the same as if the officer had remained in office until delivery.  Notwithstanding 

such execution, a Bond will not be valid or obligatory for any purpose or entitled to any security or benefit 

under this resolution unless and until a certificate of authentication on the Bond has been duly executed by 

the manual signature of an authorized representative of the Registrar.  Certificates of authentication on 

different Bonds need not be signed by the same representative.  The executed certificate of authentication 

on a Bond is conclusive evidence that it has been authenticated and delivered under this Resolution.  When 

the Bonds have been so prepared, executed and authenticated, the City Administrator will deliver the same 

to the Purchaser upon payment of the purchase price in accordance with the contract of sale heretofore 

made and executed, and the Purchaser is not obligated to see to the application of the purchase price. 

 

2.06. Temporary Bonds.  The City may elect to deliver in lieu of printed definitive Bonds one or 

more typewritten temporary Bonds in substantially the form set forth in EXHIBIT B attached hereto, with 

such changes as may be necessary to reflect more than one maturity in a single temporary bond.  Upon the 

execution and delivery of definitive Bonds the temporary Bonds will be exchanged therefor and cancelled. 

 

 Section 3. Form of Bond. 

 

3.01. Execution of the Bonds.  The Bonds will be printed or typewritten in substantially the form 

as attached hereto as EXHIBIT B.  

 

3.02. Approving Legal Opinion.  The City Administrator is directed to obtain a copy of the 

proposed approving legal opinion of Kennedy & Graven, Chartered, Minneapolis, Minnesota, which is to 

be complete except as to dating thereof and to cause the opinion to be printed on or accompany each Bond.   

 

 Section 4. Payment; Security; Pledges and Covenants. 

 

4.01. Debt Service Fund.  The Bonds are payable from the General Obligation Bonds, Series 

2020B Debt Service Fund (the “Debt Service Fund”) hereby created.  The Debt Service Fund shall be 

administered by the Finance Director as a bookkeeping fund separate and apart from all other funds 

maintained in the official financial records of the City.  The City will maintain the following accounts in 

the Debt Service Fund:  the “Street Reconstruction Bonds Account,” the “Abatement Bonds Account,” the 

“Equipment Certificates Account,” and the “Utility Revenue Bonds Account.”  Amounts in the Street 

Reconstruction Bonds Account are irrevocably pledged to the Street Reconstruction Bonds, amounts in the 

Abatement Bonds Account are irrevocably pledged to the Abatement Bonds, amounts in the Equipment 

Certificates Account are irrevocably pledged to the Equipment Certificates, and amounts in the Utility 

Revenue Bonds Account are irrevocably pledged to the Utility Revenue Bonds.   

 

(a) Street Reconstruction Bonds Account.  Ad valorem taxes herein levied for the 

payment of the principal of, premium, if any, and interest on the Street Reconstruction Bonds are 

hereby pledged to the Street Reconstruction Bonds Account of the Debt Service Fund.  Available 

funds of the City shall be deposited to the Street Reconstruction Bonds Account of the Debt Service 

Fund for payment of the first interest payment due on the Street Reconstruction Bonds on February 

1, 2021.  There is appropriated to the Street Reconstruction Bonds Account of the Debt Service 

Fund a pro rata portion of (i) capitalized interest financed from Bond proceeds, if any; (ii) amounts 

over the minimum purchase price of the Bonds paid by the Purchaser, to the extent designated for 

Page 55Item 9.



 

526892v3MA175-111 8 

deposit in the Debt Service Fund in accordance with Section 1.03 hereof; and (iii) accrued interest, 

if any. 

 

(b) Abatement Bonds Account.  Abatements from the Abatement Parcels and ad 

valorem taxes levied for the payment of interest on the Abatement Bonds are hereby pledged to the 

Abatement Bonds Account of the Debt Service Fund.  Available funds of the City shall be deposited 

to the Abatement Bonds Account of the Debt Service Fund for payment of the first interest payment 

due on the Abatement Bonds on February 1, 2021.  There is appropriated to the Abatement Bonds 

Account of the Debt Service Fund a pro rata portion of (i) capitalized interest financed from Bond 

proceeds, if any; (ii) amounts over the minimum purchase price of the Bonds paid by the Purchaser, 

to the extent designated for deposit in the Debt Service Fund in accordance with Section 1.03 

hereof; and (iii) accrued interest, if any. 

 

(c) Equipment Certificates Account.  Ad valorem taxes herein levied for the Capital 

Equipment are hereby pledged to the Equipment Certificates Account of the Debt Service Fund.  

Available funds of the City shall be deposited to the Equipment Certificates Account of the Debt 

Service Fund for payment of the first interest payment due on the Equipment Certificates on 

February 1, 2021.  There is appropriated to the Equipment Certificates Account a pro rata portion 

of (i) capitalized interest financed from Bond proceeds, if any; (ii) amounts over the minimum 

purchase price of the Bonds paid by the Purchaser, to the extent designated for deposit in the Debt 

Service Fund in accordance with Section 1.03 hereof; and (iii) accrued interest. 

 

(d) Utility Bonds Account.  The City will continue to maintain and operate its 

Wastewater Fund and Surface Water Fund to which will be credited all gross revenues of the 

wastewater system and surface water system, respectively, and out of which will be paid all normal 

and reasonable expenses of current operations of such systems.  Any balances therein are deemed net 

revenues (the “Net Revenues”) and will be transferred, from time to time, to the Utility Bonds Account 

of the Debt Service Fund, which Utility Bonds Account will be used only to pay principal of and 

interest on the Utility Revenue Bonds and any other bonds similarly authorized.  There will always 

be retained in the Utility Bonds Account a sufficient amount to pay principal of and interest on all 

the Utility Revenue Bonds, and the Finance Director must report any current or anticipated 

deficiency in the Utility Bonds Account to the City Council.  There is appropriated to the Utility 

Bonds Account of the Debt Service Fund a pro rata portion of (i) capitalized interest financed from 

Bond proceeds, if any; (ii) amounts over the minimum purchase price of the Bonds paid by the 

Purchaser, to the extent designated for deposit in the Debt Service Fund in accordance with 

Section 1.03 hereof; and (iii) accrued interest, if any.  

 

4.02. Construction Fund.  The City hereby creates the General Obligation Bonds, Series 2020B 

Construction Fund (the “Construction Fund”).  The City will maintain the following accounts in the 

Construction Fund:  the “Street Reconstruction Bonds Account,” the “Abatement Bonds Account,” the 

“Equipment Certificates Account,” and the “Utility Revenue Bonds Account.”  Amounts in the Street 

Reconstruction Bonds Account are irrevocably pledged to the Street Reconstruction Bonds, amounts in the 

Abatement Bonds Account are irrevocably pledged to the Abatement Bonds, amounts in the Equipment 

Certificates Account are irrevocably pledged to the Equipment Certificates, and amounts in the Utility 

Revenue Bonds Account are irrevocably pledged to the Utility Revenue Bonds.   

  

(a) Street Reconstruction Bonds Account.  Proceeds of the Street Reconstruction 

Bonds, less the appropriations made in Section 4.01(a), together with any other funds appropriated 

for the Street Reconstruction and ad valorem taxes collected during the construction of the Street 

Reconstruction, will be deposited in the Street Reconstruction Bonds Account of the Construction 

Fund to be used solely to defray expenses of the Street Reconstruction.  When the Street 

Page 56Item 9.



 

526892v3MA175-111 9 

Reconstruction is completed and the costs thereof paid, the Street Reconstruction Bonds Account 

of the Construction Fund is to be closed and any balance therein is to be deposited in the Street 

Reconstruction Bonds Account of the Debt Service Fund. 

 

(b) Abatement Bonds Account.  Proceeds of the Abatement Bonds, less the 

appropriations made in Section 4.01(b), together with any other funds appropriated for the Public 

Improvements, Abatements and ad valorem taxes collected during the construction of the Public 

Improvements, will be deposited in the Abatement Bonds Account of the Construction Fund to be 

used solely to defray expenses of the Public Improvements.  When the Public Improvements are 

completed and the costs thereof paid, the Abatement Bonds Account of the Construction Fund is 

to be closed and any balance therein is to be deposited in the Abatement Bonds Account of the 

Debt Service Fund. 

 

(c) Equipment Certificates Account.  The proceeds of the Equipment Certificates, less 

the appropriations made in Section 4.01(c) hereof, together with any other funds appropriated for 

the purchase of Capital Equipment, will be deposited in the Equipment Certificates Account of the 

Construction Fund to be used solely to defray expenses of the Capital Equipment.  When the Capital 

Equipment is purchased and the costs thereof paid, the Equipment Certificates Account of the 

Construction Fund is to be closed and any balance therein is to be deposited in the Equipment 

Certificates Account of the Debt Service Fund. 

 

(d) Utility Revenue Bonds Account.  Proceeds of the Utility Revenue Bonds, less the 

appropriations made in Section 4.01(d) hereof, together with any other funds appropriated for the 

Utility Improvements and Net Revenues from the wastewater system and surface water system 

collected during construction of the Utility Improvements, will be deposited in the Utility Revenue 

Bonds Account of the Construction Fund to be used solely to defray expenses of the Utility 

Improvements.  When the Utility Improvements are completed and the cost thereof paid, the Utility 

Revenue Bonds Account of the Construction Fund is to be closed and any balance therein is to be 

deposited in the Utility Revenue Bonds Account of the Debt Service Fund. 

 

4.03. City Covenants with Respect to the Utility Revenue Bonds.  The City Council covenants 

and agrees with the holders of the Bonds that so long as any of the Bonds remain outstanding and unpaid, 

it will keep and enforce the following covenants and agreements: 

 

(a) The City will continue to maintain and efficiently operate the wastewater system 

and surface water system as public utilities and conveniences free from competition of other like 

municipal utilities and will cause all revenues therefrom to be deposited in bank accounts and 

credited to the Wastewater Fund and Surface Water Fund, as hereinabove provided, and will make 

no expenditures from these accounts except for a duly authorized purpose and in accordance with 

this resolution. 

 

(b) The City will also maintain the Utility Bonds Account of the Debt Service Fund as 

a separate account and will cause money to be credited thereto from time to time out of Net 

Revenues from the wastewater system and surface water system in sums sufficient to pay principal 

of and interest on the Utility Revenue Bonds when due. 

 

(c) The City will keep and maintain proper and adequate books of records and 

accounts separate from all other records of the City in which will be complete and correct entries 

as to all transactions relating to the wastewater system and surface water system and which will be 

open to inspection and copying by any Bondholder, or the Bondholder’s agent or attorney, at any 

reasonable time, and it will furnish certified transcripts therefrom upon request and upon payment 

Page 57Item 9.



 

526892v3MA175-111 10 

of a reasonable fee therefor, and said account will be audited at least annually by a qualified public 

accountant and statements of such audit and report will be furnished to all Bondholders upon 

request. 

 

(d) The City Council will cause persons handling revenues of the wastewater system 

and surface water system to be bonded in reasonable amounts for the protection of the City and the 

Bondholders and will cause the funds collected on account of the operations of such systems to be 

deposited in a bank whose deposits are guaranteed under the Federal Deposit Insurance Act. 

 

(e) The City Council will keep the wastewater system and surface water system insured 

at all times against loss by fire, tornado and other risks customarily insured against with an insurer 

or insurers in good standing, in such amounts as are customary for like plants, to protect the holders, 

from time to time, of the Bonds and the City from any loss due to any such casualty and will apply 

the proceeds of such insurance to make good any such loss. 

 

(f) The City and each and all of its officers will punctually perform all duties with 

reference to the wastewater system and surface water system as required by law. 

 

(g) The City will impose and collect charges of the nature authorized by 

Section 444.075 of the Utility Revenue Act, at the times and in the amounts required to produce 

Net Revenues adequate to pay all principal and interest when due on the Utility Revenue Bonds 

and to create and maintain such reserves securing said payments as may be provided in this 

resolution. 

 

(h) The City Council will levy general ad valorem taxes on all taxable property in the 

City when required to meet any deficiency in Net Revenues. 

 

4.04. General Obligation Pledge.  For the prompt and full payment of the principal of and interest 

on the Bonds, as the same respectively become due, the full faith, credit and taxing powers of the City will be 

and are hereby irrevocably pledged.  If the balance in the Debt Service Fund is ever insufficient to pay all 

principal and interest then due on the Bonds and any other bonds payable therefrom, the deficiency will be 

promptly paid out of monies in the general fund of the City which are available for such purpose, and such 

general fund may be reimbursed with or without interest from the Debt Service Fund when a sufficient balance 

is available therein. 

 

4.05. Pledge of Tax Levy.  For the purpose of paying the principal of and interest on the Street 

Reconstruction Bonds and the Equipment Certificates, and the interest on the Abatement Bonds, there is 

levied a direct annual irrepealable ad valorem tax (the “Taxes”) upon all of the taxable property in the City, 

which will be spread upon the tax rolls and collected with and as part of other general taxes of the City.  

The Taxes in the years and amounts as attached hereto as EXHIBIT C will be credited to the Street 

Reconstruction Bonds Account, the Equipment Certificates Account, and the Abatement Bonds Account of 

the Debt Service Fund, respectively, as provided above.  

 

4.06. No Tax Levy as to Utility Revenue Bonds.  It is determined that estimated collection Net 

Revenues from the wastewater system and surface water system of the City will produce at least five percent 

(5%) in excess of the amount needed to meet when due on the Utility Revenue Bonds, and that no tax levy is 

needed at this time with respect to the Utility Revenue Bonds. 

 

4.07. Certification to County Auditor/Treasurer as to Debt Service Fund Amount.  It is hereby 

determined that the estimated collections of Taxes, Abatements, and Net Revenues will produce at least 

five percent in excess of the amount needed to meet when due the principal and interest payments on the 

Page 58Item 9.



 

526892v3MA175-111 11 

Bonds.  The tax levy herein provided for the Bonds is irrepealable until all of the Bonds are paid, provided 

that at the time the City makes its annual tax levies the Finance Director may certify to the County 

Auditor/Treasurer of Lyon County, Minnesota (the “County Auditor/Treasurer”) the amount available in 

the Debt Service Fund to pay principal and interest due during the ensuing year, and the County 

Auditor/Treasurer will thereupon reduce the levy collectible during such year by the amount so certified. 

 

4.08. Filing of Resolution.  The City Administrator is authorized and directed to file a certified copy 

of this resolution with the County Auditor/Treasurer and to obtain the certificate required by Section 475.63 of 

the Act. 

 

 Section 5. Authentication of Transcript. 

 

5.01 City Proceedings and Records.  The officers of the City are authorized and directed to 

prepare and furnish to the Purchaser and to the attorneys approving the Bonds, certified copies of 

proceedings and records of the City relating to the Bonds and to the financial condition and affairs of the 

City, and such other certificates, affidavits and transcripts as may be required to show the facts within their 

knowledge or as shown by the books and records in their custody and under their control, relating to the 

validity and marketability of the Bonds, and such instruments, including any heretofore furnished, may be 

deemed representations of the City as to the facts stated therein. 

 

5.02 Certification as to Official Statement.  The Mayor and City Administrator are authorized 

and directed to certify that they have examined the Official Statement prepared and circulated in connection 

with the issuance and sale of the Bonds and that to the best of their knowledge and belief the Official 

Statement is a complete and accurate representation of the facts and representations made therein as of the 

date of the Official Statement. 

 

5.03 Other Certificates.  The Mayor and City Administrator are hereby authorized and directed 

to furnish to the Purchaser at the closing such certificates as are required as a condition of sale.  Unless 

litigation shall have been commenced and be pending questioning the Bonds or the organization of the City 

or incumbency of its officers, at the closing the Mayor and City Administrator shall also execute and deliver 

to the Purchaser a suitable certificate as to absence of material litigation, and the Finance Director shall also 

execute and deliver a certificate as to payment for and delivery of the Bonds. 

 

 Section 6. Tax Covenants. 

 

6.01 Tax-Exempt Bonds.  The City covenants and agrees with the holders from time to time of the 

Bonds that it will not take or permit to be taken by any of its officers, employees or agents any action which 

would cause the interest on the Bonds to become subject to taxation under the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, 

as amended (the “Code”), and the Treasury Regulations promulgated thereunder, in effect at the time of such 

actions, and that it will take or cause its officers, employees or agents to take, all affirmative action within its 

power that may be necessary to ensure that such interest will not become subject to taxation under the Code 

and applicable Treasury Regulations, as presently existing or as hereafter amended and made applicable to the 

Bonds.  To that end, the City will comply with all requirements necessary under the Code to establish and 

maintain the exclusion from gross income of the interest on the Bonds under Section 103 of the Code, including 

without limitation requirements relating to temporary periods for investments, limitations on amounts invested 

at a yield greater than the yield on the Bonds, and the rebate of excess investment earnings to the United States 

(unless the City qualifies for any exemption from rebate requirements based on timely expenditure of proceeds 

of the Bonds, in accordance with the Code and applicable Treasury Regulations). 

 

Page 59Item 9.



 

526892v3MA175-111 12 

6.02 Not Private Activity Bonds.  The City further covenants not to use the proceeds of the 

Bonds or to cause or permit them or any of them to be used, in such a manner as to cause the Bonds to be 

“private activity bonds” within the meaning of Sections 103 and 141 through 150 of the Code. 

 

6.03 Qualified Tax-Exempt Obligations.  In order to qualify the Bonds as “qualified tax-exempt 

obligations” within the meaning of Section 265(b)(3) of the Code, the City makes the following factual 

statements and representations: 

 

(a) the Bonds are not “private activity bonds” as defined in Section 141 of the Code; 

 

(b) the City designates the Bonds as “qualified tax-exempt obligations” for purposes of 

Section 265(b)(3) of the Code; 

 

(c) the reasonably anticipated amount of tax-exempt obligations (other than private 

activity bonds that are not qualified 501(c)(3) bonds) which will be issued by the City (and all 

subordinate entities of the City) during calendar year 2020 will not exceed $10,000,000; and 

 

(d) not more than $10,000,000 of obligations issued by the City during calendar year 

2020 have been designated for purposes of Section 265(b)(3) of the Code. 

 

6.04 Procedural Requirements.  The City will use its best efforts to comply with any federal 

procedural requirements which may apply in order to effectuate the designations made by this section. 

 

 Section 7. Book-Entry System; Limited Obligation of City. 

 

7.01 The Depository Trust Company.  The Bonds will be initially issued in the form of a separate 

single typewritten or printed fully registered Bond for each of the maturities set forth in Section 1.04 hereof.  

Upon initial issuance, the ownership of each Bond will be registered in the registration books kept by the 

Registrar in the name of Cede & Co., as nominee for The Depository Trust Company, New York, New 

York, and its successors and assigns (“DTC”).  Except as provided in this section, all of the outstanding 

Bonds will be registered in the registration books kept by the Registrar in the name of Cede & Co., as 

nominee of DTC. 

 

7.02 Participants.  With respect to Bonds registered in the registration books kept by the 

Registrar in the name of Cede & Co., as nominee of DTC, the City, the Registrar and the Paying Agent will 

have no responsibility or obligation to any broker dealers, banks and other financial institutions from time 

to time for which DTC holds Bonds as securities depository (the “Participants”) or to any other person on 

behalf of which a Participant holds an interest in the Bonds, including but not limited to any responsibility 

or obligation with respect to (i) the accuracy of the records of DTC, Cede & Co. or any Participant with 

respect to any ownership interest in the Bonds, (ii) the delivery to any Participant or any other person (other 

than a registered owner of Bonds, as shown by the registration books kept by the Registrar) of any notice 

with respect to the Bonds, including any notice of redemption, or (iii) the payment to any Participant or any 

other person, other than a registered owner of Bonds, of any amount with respect to principal of, premium, 

if any, or interest on the Bonds.  The City, the Registrar and the Paying Agent may treat and consider the 

person in whose name each Bond is registered in the registration books kept by the Registrar as the holder 

and absolute owner of such Bond for the purpose of payment of principal, premium and interest with respect 

to such Bond, for the purpose of registering transfers with respect to such Bonds, and for all other purposes.  

The Paying Agent will pay all principal of, premium, if any, and interest on the Bonds only to or on the 

order of the respective registered owners, as shown in the registration books kept by the Registrar, and all 

such payments will be valid and effectual to fully satisfy and discharge the City’s obligations with respect 

to payment of principal of, premium, if any, or interest on the Bonds to the extent of the sum or sums so 

Page 60Item 9.



 

526892v3MA175-111 13 

paid.  No person other than a registered owner of Bonds, as shown in the registration books kept by the 

Registrar, will receive a certificated Bond evidencing the obligation of this resolution.  Upon delivery by 

DTC to the City Administrator of a written notice to the effect that DTC has determined to substitute a new 

nominee in place of Cede & Co., the words “Cede & Co.” will refer to such new nominee of DTC; and 

upon receipt of such a notice, the City Administrator will promptly deliver a copy of the same to the 

Registrar and Paying Agent. 

 

7.03 Representation Letter.  The City has heretofore executed and delivered to DTC a Blanket 

Issuer Letter of Representations (the “Representation Letter”) which shall govern payment of principal of, 

premium, if any, and interest on the Bonds and notices with respect to the Bonds.  Any Paying Agent or 

Registrar subsequently appointed by the City with respect to the Bonds will agree to take all action 

necessary for all representations of the City in the Representation Letter with respect to the Registrar and 

Paying Agent, respectively, to be complied with at all times. 

 

7.04 Transfers Outside Book-Entry System.  In the event the City, by resolution of the City 

Council, determines that it is in the best interests of the persons having beneficial interests in the Bonds that 

they be able to obtain Bond certificates, the City will notify DTC, whereupon DTC will notify the 

Participants, of the availability through DTC of Bond certificates.  In such event the City will issue, transfer 

and exchange Bond certificates as requested by DTC and any other registered owners in accordance with 

the provisions of this Resolution.  DTC may determine to discontinue providing its services with respect to 

the Bonds at any time by giving notice to the City and discharging its responsibilities with respect thereto 

under applicable law.  In such event, if no successor securities depository is appointed, the City will issue 

and the Registrar will authenticate Bond certificates in accordance with this resolution and the provisions 

hereof will apply to the transfer, exchange and method of payment thereof. 

 

7.05 Payments to Cede & Co.  Notwithstanding any other provision of this Resolution to the 

contrary, so long as a Bond is registered in the name of Cede & Co., as nominee of DTC, payments with 

respect to principal of, premium, if any, and interest on the Bond and notices with respect to the Bond will 

be made and given, respectively in the manner provided in DTC’s Operational Arrangements, as set forth 

in the Representation Letter. 

 

 Section 8. Continuing Disclosure.  The City covenants and agrees that it will comply with 

and carry out all of the provisions of the Continuing Disclosure Certificate.  “Continuing Disclosure 

Certificate” means that certain Continuing Disclosure Certificate executed by the Mayor and the City 

Administrator and dated the date of issuance and delivery of the Bonds, as originally executed and as it 

may be amended from time to time in accordance with the terms thereof.  Notwithstanding any other 

provision of this resolution, failure of the City to comply with the Continuing Disclosure Certificate is not 

to be considered an event of default with respect to the Bonds; however, any Bondholder may take such 

actions as may be necessary and appropriate, including seeking mandate or specific performance by court 

order, to cause the City to comply with its obligations under this Section. 

 

 Section 9. Defeasance.  When all Bonds and all interest thereon have been discharged as 

provided in this section, all pledges, covenants and other rights granted by this resolution to the holders of the 

Bonds will cease, except that the pledge of the full faith and credit of the City for the prompt and full payment 

of the principal of and interest on the Bonds will remain in full force and effect.  The City may discharge all 

Bonds which are due on any date by depositing with the Registrar on or before that date a sum sufficient for 

the payment thereof in full.  If any Bond should not be paid when due, it may nevertheless be discharged by 

depositing with the Registrar a sum sufficient for the payment thereof in full with interest accrued to the date 

of such deposit. 

 

 

Page 61Item 9.



 

526892v3MA175-111 14 

 

(The remainder of this page is intentionally left blank.) 

 

 

  

Page 62Item 9.



 

526892v3MA175-111 15 

 Passed and adopted this June 9, 2020. 

 

CITY OF MARSHALL, MINNESOTA 

 

 

 

 

  

Robert J. Byrnes 

Mayor 

 

Attest: 

 

 

 

 

  

Kyle Box 

City Clerk 

 

Page 63Item 9.



 

526892v3MA175-111 A-1 

EXHIBIT A 

 

PROPOSALS 

  

Page 64Item 9.



 

526892v3MA175-111 A-2 

 

 

 

 

Page 65Item 9.



 

526892v3MA175-111 B-1 

EXHIBIT B 

 

FORM OF BOND 

 

No. R-_____ $________ 

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA 

STATE OF MINNESOTA 

COUNTY OF LYON 

CITY OF MARSHALL 

 

GENERAL OBLIGATION BOND 

SERIES 2020B 

 

 

 

Interest Rate 

  

Maturity Date 

 Date of  

Original Issue 

  

CUSIP 

       

_______%  February 1, 20__  July 9, 2020  572500 ____ 

 

Registered Owner:  CEDE & CO. 

 

 The City of Marshall Minnesota, a duly organized and existing municipal corporation in Lyon 

County, Minnesota (the “City”), acknowledges itself to be indebted and for value received hereby promises 

to pay to the Registered Owner specified above or registered assigns, the principal sum of $__________ on 

the maturity date specified above, with interest thereon from the date hereof at the annual rate specified 

above, payable February 1 and August 1 in each year, commencing February 1, 2021, to the person in 

whose name this Bond is registered at the close of business on the fifteenth day (whether or not a business 

day) of the immediately preceding month.  The interest hereon and, upon presentation and surrender hereof, 

the principal hereof are payable in lawful money of the United States of America by check or draft by U.S. 

Bank National Association, Saint Paul, Minnesota, as Bond Registrar, Paying Agent, Transfer Agent and 

Authenticating Agent, or its designated successor under the Resolution described herein.  For the prompt 

and full payment of such principal and interest as the same respectively become due, the full faith and credit 

and taxing powers of the City have been and are hereby irrevocably pledged. 

 

The City may elect on February 1, 2028, and on any day thereafter to prepay Bonds due on or after 

February 1, 2029.  Redemption may be in whole or in part and if in part, at the option of the City and in such 

manner as the City will determine.  If less than all Bonds of a maturity are called for redemption, the City will 

notify The Depository Trust Company (“DTC”) of the particular amount of such maturity to be prepaid.  DTC 

will determine by lot the amount of each participant’s interest in such maturity to be redeemed and each 

participant will then select by lot the beneficial ownership interests in such maturity to be redeemed.  

Prepayments will be at a price of par plus accrued interest. 

 

[The Bonds maturing on February 1, 20__, February 1, 20__, and February 1, 20__ shall hereinafter 

be referred to as the “Term Bonds.”  The principal amount of the Term Bonds subject to mandatory sinking 

fund redemption on any date may be reduced through earlier optional redemptions, with any partial 

redemptions of the Term Bonds credited against future mandatory sinking fund redemption of such Term 

Bonds in such order as the City shall determine.  The Term Bonds are subject to mandatory sinking fund 

redemption and shall be redeemed in part at par plus accrued interest on February 1 of the following years and 

in the principal amounts as follows: 

 

Page 66Item 9.



 

526892v3MA175-111 B-2 

Sinking Fund Installment Date   

   

February 1, 20[__] Term Bond  Principal Amount 

20__  $ 

20__*   

  ____________________ 

  * Maturity 

 

February 1, 20[__] Term Bond  Principal Amount 

20__  $ 

20__*   

  ____________________ 

  * Maturity 

 

February 1, 20[__] Term Bond  Principal Amount 

20__  $ 

20__*   

  ____________________ 

  * Maturity] 

 

 This Bond is one of an issue in the aggregate principal amount of $[___________] all of like 

original issue date and tenor, except as to number, maturity date, interest rate, and redemption privilege, all 

issued pursuant to a resolution adopted by the City Council on June 9, 2020 (the “Resolution”), for the 

purpose of financing certain street reconstruction, certain public improvements to a park in the City, the 

purchase of certain items of capital equipment, and various surface water system improvements in the City, 

pursuant to and in full conformity with the City’s home rule charter and the Constitution and laws of the 

State of Minnesota, including Minnesota Statutes, Sections 410.32 and 412.301, as amended, Minnesota 

Statutes, Chapter 444, as amended, Minnesota Statutes, Sections 469.1812 through 469.1815, as amended, 

Minnesota Statutes, Chapter 475, as amended, and Minnesota Statutes, Section 475.58, subdivision 3b, as 

amended, and the principal hereof and interest hereon are payable in part from ad valorem taxes, in part 

from tax abatement revenues, and in part from net revenues of the wastewater and surface water systems 

of the Issuer, as set forth in the Resolution to which reference is made for a full statement of rights and 

powers thereby conferred.  The full faith and credit of the City are irrevocably pledged for payment of this 

Bond and the City Council has obligated itself to levy additional ad valorem taxes on all taxable property 

in the City in the event of any deficiency in taxes, abatements, and net wastewater system and surface water 

system revenues pledged which taxes may be levied without limitation as to rate or amount.  The Bonds of 

this series are issued only as fully registered Bonds in denominations of $5,000 or any integral multiple 

thereof of single maturities. 

 

 The City Council has designated the issue of Bonds of which this Bond forms a part as “qualified 

tax-exempt obligations” within the meaning of Section 265(b)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as 

amended (the “Code”) relating to disallowance of interest expense for financial institutions and within the 

$10 million limit allowed by the Code for the calendar year of issue. 

 

 As provided in the Resolution and subject to certain limitations set forth therein, this Bond is 

transferable upon the books of the City at the principal office of the Bond Registrar, by the registered owner 

hereof in person or by the owner’s attorney duly authorized in writing, upon surrender hereof together with 

a written instrument of transfer satisfactory to the Bond Registrar, duly executed by the registered owner 

or the owner’s attorney; and may also be surrendered in exchange for Bonds of other authorized 

denominations.  Upon such transfer or exchange the City will cause a new Bond or Bonds to be issued in 

the name of the transferee or registered owner, of the same aggregate principal amount, bearing interest at 

Page 67Item 9.



 

526892v3MA175-111 B-3 

the same rate and maturing on the same date, subject to reimbursement for any tax, fee or governmental 

charge required to be paid with respect to such transfer or exchange. 

 

 The City and the Bond Registrar may deem and treat the person in whose name this Bond is 

registered as the absolute owner hereof, whether this Bond is overdue or not, for the purpose of receiving 

payment and for all other purposes, and neither the City nor the Bond Registrar will be affected by any 

notice to the contrary. 

 

 IT IS HEREBY CERTIFIED, RECITED, COVENANTED AND AGREED that all acts, conditions 

and things required by the Constitution and laws of the State of Minnesota, to be done, to exist, to happen 

and to be performed preliminary to and in the issuance of this Bond in order to make it a valid and binding 

general obligation of the City in accordance with its terms, have been done, do exist, have happened and 

have been performed as so required, and that the issuance of this Bond does not cause the indebtedness of 

the City to exceed any constitutional or statutory limitation of indebtedness. 

 

 This Bond is not valid or obligatory for any purpose or entitled to any security or benefit under the 

Resolution until the Certificate of Authentication hereon has been executed by the Bond Registrar by 

manual signature of one of its authorized representatives. 

 

 IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the City of Marshall, Lyon County, Minnesota, by its City Council, has 

caused this Bond to be executed on its behalf by the facsimile or manual signatures of the Mayor and City 

Administrator and has caused this Bond to be dated as of the date set forth below. 

 

Dated:  July 9, 2020 

 

CITY OF MARSHALL, MINNESOTA 

 

  (Facsimile)      (Facsimile)    

Mayor       City Administrator 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

CERTIFICATE OF AUTHENTICATION 

 

 This is one of the Bonds delivered pursuant to the Resolution mentioned within. 

 

U.S. BANK NATIONAL ASSOCIATION 

 

 

 

By        

     Authorized Representative 

 

Page 68Item 9.



 

526892v3MA175-111 B-4 

 

 

 

Page 69Item 9.



 

526892v3MA175-111 B-5 

ASSIGNMENT 

 

 For value received, the undersigned hereby sells, assigns and transfers unto 

________________________________________ the within Bond and all rights thereunder, and does 

hereby irrevocably constitute and appoint _________________________ attorney to transfer the said Bond 

on the books kept for registration of the within Bond, with full power of substitution in the premises. 

 

Dated:               

 

 Notice:  The assignor’s signature to this assignment must correspond with the name as it 

appears upon the face of the within Bond in every particular, without alteration or 

any change whatever. 

 

Signature Guaranteed: 

 

 

       

 

NOTICE:  Signature(s) must be guaranteed by a financial institution that is a member of the Securities 

Transfer Agent Medallion Program (“STAMP”), the Stock Exchange Medallion Program (“SEMP”), the 

New York Stock Exchange, Inc. Medallion Signatures Program (“MSP”) or other such “signature guarantee 

program” as may be determined by the Registrar in addition to, or in substitution for, STAMP, SEMP or 

MSP, all in accordance with the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended. 

 

 The Bond Registrar will not effect transfer of this Bond unless the information concerning the 

assignee requested below is provided.  

 

 Name and Address:          

 

             

 

             

     (Include information for all joint owners if this Bond is 

held by joint account.) 

 

Please insert social security or other identifying 

number of assignee 

 

 

       

 

Page 70Item 9.



 

526892v3MA175-111 B-6 

PROVISIONS AS TO REGISTRATION 

 

 The ownership of the principal of and interest on the within Bond has been registered on the books 

of the Registrar in the name of the person last noted below. 

 

 

Date of Registration 

 

Registered Owner 

Signature of 

Officer of Registrar 

   

 

 

Cede & Co. 

Federal ID #13-2555119 

 

 

 

Page 71Item 9.



 

C-1 
 

EXHIBIT C 

 

TAX LEVY SCHEDULES 

  

Street Reconstruction Bonds 

 

[Insert] 

 

 

 

 

Abatement Bonds 

 

 

[Insert] 

 

 

 

Equipment Certificates 

 

 

[Insert] 

 

Page 72Item 9.



 

 
 Page 73Item 9.



 

 
 

RESOLUTION NO. _______ 

SECOND SERIES 

 

 

The attached resolution was adopted by the City Council of the City of Marshall on June 9, 2020. 

 

 The question was on the adoption of the resolution, and there were _____ AYE votes and _____ 

NAY votes as follows: 

 

CITY OF MARSHALL 

CITY COUNCIL MEMBERS 

  

Yes 

  

No 

  

Other 

       

Robert J. Byrnes, Mayor 

  

 

  

 

  

 

Glenn Bayerkohler (Ward I) 

  

 

  

 

  

 

John DeCramer (Ward I) 

  

 

  

 

  

 

Russ Labat (Ward II) 

  

 

  

 

  

 

Steven Meister (Ward II) 

  

 

  

 

  

 

James Lozinski (Ward III) 

  

 

  

 

  

 

Craig Schafer (Ward III) 

  

 

  

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

RESOLUTION ADOPTED. 

 

 

ATTEST: 

 

_________________________________ 

Secretary to the Council 

 

 

Page 74Item 9.



 

CITY OF MARSHALL 
AGENDA ITEM REPORT 

 
 

Meeting Date: Tuesday, June 9, 2020 

Category: NEW BUSINESS 

Type: INFO/ACTION 

Subject: Red Baron Arena Chiller Repairs  

Background 

Information: 

Staff has found significant corrosion in refrigeration system leading to the failure of chiller 
piping.  Costs of repairs will vary depending on test results for brine system that we are still 
waiting on as memo is submitted.  Staff will be present to discuss in further detail at meeting.   
 
Quote to repair chiller piping from Midwest Boiler from Sioux Falls, SD is $34,050.  These repairs 
are very labor intensive and completed with specialized equipment – only one quote was 
obtained as no other vendors are known to perform this scope of work in our area. 
 
Our insurance company has been informed and we are still awaiting a response as well as 
gather more information on total costs.  Our deductible is $25,000 is repairs are approved by 
insurance and we wish to file a claim.   
 
 

Fiscal Impact: Total costs unknown at this time but could approach $70,000 - $80,000 depending on test 

results. 

Alternative/ 

Variations: 

N/A 

Recommendations: Recommendation #1:  Authorize staff to move forward with repairs needed to get Red Baron 
Arena operational and open for summer ice.   

 

Page 75Item 10.



 
 

To Whom it May Concern: 

 

Recently the Red Baron Arena staff was attempting to start up their refrigeration system in order 

to start building ice after being down for a couple of months due to the Coronavirus.  The safety 

controls on the system would not allow the system to be started up and so Carlson & Stewart 

Refrigeration was called in to help.  After some troubleshooting it was determined that the 

ammonia/brine heat exchanger (chiller) had an internal leak and the ammonia side of the heat 

exchanger was full of brine. 

 

These types of systems that utilize a shell & tube type chiller are very common in many ice rink 

refrigeration systems around the world.  For the most part they are very reliable and very rarely 

leak.  In the rare occurrences when they do leak, it is found to be very small leaks and the 

problem is identified before any significant damage occurs.  Leaks are usually the result of a 

material defect/abnormality combined with some level of corrosion.  The failure of the Red 

Baron Arena chiller was unusual in the fact that that the entire ammonia side of the chiller was 

empty of ammonia and full of brine.  The circumstances of the system being down for an 

extended period of time is also unusual. 

 

The investigation into how/why this happened continues to move forward and so far, no 

definitive cause has been identified.  In these type of situations, with these type of systems that 

have many control and safety systems built in, which are based on many years of historical data, 

the first inclination would usually be that there was some type of human error.  Our investigation 

has not been able to identify any such human error, other than not being able to confirm the 

recent status of the inhibitor in the brine.  There is no indication that the system was operated 

improperly during shutdown, startup, or normal operations. 

 

At this point, we only know that there is a large number of leaking tubes within the chiller.  

Based on this, all of the tubes are being replaced.  Samples of the brine are being sent to a lab to 

see if there are any abnormalities that might give us a clue to why so many tubes are leaking.  

Efforts are continuing to get the system repaired, refreshed, and back into operation as quickly as 

possible.  We are hopeful to be able to come across some more definitive answers but at this 

point the answers are not apparent. 

 

Sincerely, 

 

 

 

Chris Savage, PE 

Engineer 

Carlson & Stewart Refrigeration, Inc. 

Page 76Item 10.



610 N Weber Ave
Sioux Falls, SD  57103

(605) 338-9151
midwestboiler@gmail.com

Estimate  9488

ADDRESS

Red Baron Arena & Expo
1651 Victory Drive
Marshall, MN  56258

DATE
06/02/2020

TOTAL
$34,050.00

EXPIRATION 
DATE

07/02/2020

ACTIVITY QTY RATE AMOUNT

Labor Sales-SD
Completely retube  Tube Ice tube condenser with new 498 - SA 
179  seamless 3/4  condenser tubes. Mobilize trucks to job site 
and begin extracting old condenser tubes, once condenser tubes 
are removed, clean and inspect inner vessel, Polish journal holes 
for new tubes to be installed, roll in new tube ends and preform 
air or hydro pressure test to insure no leaks

1 20,000.00 20,000.00T

Material Sales-SD
3/4 SA179 Seamless  tubing

1 9,550.00 9,550.00T

Mileage Sales 2,000 1.25 2,500.00T

Tool Rent
Expander Tools, Vacuum Leak Detector, Tube Tugger, Tube 
Cutter

1 2,000.00 2,000.00T

****Material is 1 to 2 weeks out***

**** Job can start as soon as PO# or signed estimate****

SUBTOTAL 34,050.00
TAX (0%) 0.00

TOTAL $34,050.00

THANK YOU.

Accepted By Accepted Date

Page 77Item 10.



5/26-Cody had tried to start the system up on Saturday and was getting an alarm for no glycol 

flow. when I arrived, started pump up and was getting the same alarm. The compressors and 

the discharge lines were reading in a vacuum on the ammonia system. I shut the pumps off and 

started looking at the ammonia system. The chiller sight glass column was full, and the float 

switch was pulled in. The receiver had 2 full sight glasses of liquid. in the past I had seen the 

receiver empty when all the liquid was in the chiller due to a valve failure. This was too much 

liquid to have them both full currently. I manually opened the solenoid valve to the chiller on 

the liquid makeup line and then cracked the hand expansion valve opened. when this was 

opened, I could tell it was brine on the ammonia side of the chiller due to the rumbling in it. 

Isolated the receiver, compressors and discharge lines. Opened the sight glass column up and I 

was getting brine out of it. Continued to drain brine and got 160 gallons out of the ammonia 

side of the chiller. In total we got about 270-280 gallons drained on the chiller. while draining 

the chiller it would go back into a vacuum and suck in every few minutes even while opened to 

atmosphere in a couple of locations. I opened the discharge line to atmosphere, and it was in a 

vacuum, allowed it to equalize. Installed a gauge on the receiver and it was at about 100#s of 

pressure which was about right for the temperature.  

5/27- Removed one end bell on the chiller and could see all the corrosion on the tubes of the 

chiller. Met with plant personal, Chris and Erik from CSR on sight to evaluate the situation. We 

then went farther in the system to see where we had brine, it had made its way to two of the 

heat exchangers. It was decided we needed to remove the other end bell and get someone in 

to pressure test the tubes. Removed the necessary piping and the end bell. Filled the ammonia 

side of the chiller with water and could see a couple of tubes leaking. Drained the water out 

and then filled again to rinse the brine out. 5/28- Met with the boiler company and pressure 

tested half of the tubes on the chiller. We had 14 leaking out 249 on the top half of the chiller. 

It was decided not to do any further testing and replace all the tubes due to the way they 

looked. At this point CSR continued to work on the system by draining oil on the compressor, 

changing oil filters, drained oil on the oil pot, removed bonnets on compressors to see if they 

had brine in them, none was found. A sample of brine was taken and sent in to be tested. 

5/31- CSR had two welders out to install new valves to rinse the heat exchangers with water. 

They installed a drain valve on the lower lines to drain brine out of as well. Then they moved 

hand valves on two water heaters, added flanges and purge valves for future use. These were 

added in for when it needs to get isolated the whole system doesn’t need to be shut down. 

Page 78Item 10.



 

CITY OF MARSHALL 
AGENDA ITEM REPORT 

 
 

Meeting Date: Tuesday, June 9, 2020 

Category: NEW BUSINESS 

Type: ACTION 

Subject: Consider the Amendment to the Professional Services Agreement - Marshall Hotel Demolition 

Background 

Information: 

Enclosed in the packet is the amendment to the professional services agreement for the 

Marshall Hotel demolition. This was reviewed by City Hall Committee on June 3, 2020. 

Fiscal Impact:  

Alternative/ 

Variations: 

 

Recommendations:  

 

Page 79Item 11.



Page 80Item 11.



Page 81Item 11.



Page 82Item 11.



Page 83Item 11.



Page 84Item 11.



Page 85Item 11.



Page 86Item 11.



Page 87Item 11.



CITY OF MARSHALL 
AGENDA ITEM REPORT 

 
 

Meeting Date: Tuesday, June 9, 2020 

Category: NEW BUSINESS 

Type: ACTION 

Subject: Consider the Ratification of a Resolution in Agreement with Temporary Outdoor Dining. 

Background 

Information: 

The State of Minnesota has authorized the use of State right of way for outdoor dining 
during the COVID-19 emergency through Executive Order 20-70. The executive order was 
approved by the Governor’s Office on June 3rd.  
 
MnDOT has determined that they would not like to work with individual restaurants and 
that they do not wish to assume any liability for the use of their right of way. As a result, 
they wish to permit each city individually, granting the city the authority to permit the use 
of State right of way. They required a permit application to be submitted, along with a 
drawing of specific area to be used and in what manner, a Resolution of support, and a 
certificate of insurance that lists MnDOT as an additional insured.  
 
The City has submitted the application in full with all required documentation. The City 
needed this permit to authorize Bello Cucina to operate a handful of tables on College Drive 
sidewalk space, adjacent to their outdoor patio. To expedite the permitting process to 
enable Bello Cucina to operate on the sidewalk sooner, Administrator Hanson worked with 
Mayor Byrnes to sign the Resolution prior to the Council meeting.  
 
City staff is asking for the Council to ratify the decision to submit a Resolution of the Council 
in advance of this Council meeting on Friday, June 5, 2020.  
 

Fiscal Impact: None. 

Alternative/ 

Variations: 

No alternative actions recommended. 

Recommendations: that the Council ratify and adopt RESOLUTION NUMBER 4738, which is the Resolution in 
Agreement with Temporary Outdoor Dining. 

 

 

Page 88Item 12.



Page 89Item 12.



Page 90Item 12.



Page 91Item 12.

Illi1Jef
Highlight



Page 92Item 12.



Page 93Item 12.



Page 94Item 12.



Page 95Item 12.



Page 96Item 12.



Page 97Item 12.



Page 98Item 12.



Page 99Item 12.

JDehn
Oval

JDehn
Callout
Location of Proposed MnDOT ROW Use



E COLLE
GE DR

W MAIN ST

W COLLE
GE DR

100

128

200

101

207

¬«19

£¤59

Page 100Item 12.

JDehn
Text Box
Bello Cucina Italian Restaurant100 W College Drive

JDehn
Text Box
US Bank

JDehn
Callout
Area of Proposed MnDOT ROW use

JDehn
Text Box
Note: Pedestrian access along the sidewalk adjacentto the use area will be maintained at all times.

JDehn
Text Box
Varsity Pub

JDehn
Text Box
Memorial Park

JDehn
Polygon



Page 101Item 12.



Page 102Item 12.



Page 103Item 12.



Page 104Item 12.



Page 105Item 12.



Page 106Item 12.



Page 107Item 12.



Page 108Item 12.



Page 109Item 12.



CITY OF MARSHALL 
AGENDA ITEM REPORT 

 
 

Meeting Date: Tuesday, June 9, 2020 

Category: NEW BUSINESS 

Type: ACTION 

Subject: Consider Amendment #01 to Mn/DOT Airport Maintenance & Operation Agreement 
No. 1033583 (SFY 2020-2021). 

Background 

Information: 

At the May 26, 2020 meeting, the City Council authorized acceptance and execution of the 
FAA CARES Act Grant Funding (MML-GLG-3-27-0056-016-2020-Grant Agreement) in the 
amount of $69,000.00 for roof repairs at the Arrival/Departure Building at the Airport. 
 
At the June 11, 2019 meeting, the City Council adopted RESOLUTION NUMBER 4623, Second 
Series, which is the Resolution of Authorization to Execute Minnesota Department of 
Transportation Grant Contract No. 1033583 for Airport Maintenance and Operation (copy 
attached). 
 
Attached is Amendment #01 to the current M&O Agreement No. 1033583.  In order to 
receive the reimbursements from FAA/MnDOT, the City will need to execute the attached 
State Grant Contract Amendment.  The FAA grant supplements the MnDOT grant and allows 
the Office of Aeronautics to make payments under the FAA grant per the Channeling Act. 
  
The FAA grant will not result in the elimination of the current State Airport Grant for 
Maintenance and Operations No. 1033583, but will supplement it.  The attached 
amendment will incorporate the additional FAA funds into our existing State Airport Grant 
for Maintenance and Operations. 
  
Once the attached amendment is executed, the City will submit Operations Expenses to 
MnDOT and in partnership with MnDOT, the FAA will determine the Federal eligibility of the 
submitted expenses under the provisions of the CARES act.  For the expenses that are 
Federally eligible, MnDOT will process for a Federal payment.  For those expenses that are 
not Federally eligible, MnDOT will determine the eligibility under the State M&O agreement 
and will process for payment of State funds.  FAA eligibility for specific expenses may be 
broader than under the State M&O agreement, but best not to assume so. Per MnDOT, the 
City should consult with the FAA about eligibility prior to incurring an expense that you are 
unsure will be allowed as an Operations Expense under the Federal funding. 
 

Fiscal Impact: None.  The amendment will incorporate the additional FAA funds into our existing State 
Airport Grant 1033583 for Maintenance and Operations.  The FAA CARES Act funds do not 
require a local match. 
 

Alternative/ 

Variations: 

No alternative actions recommended. 

Recommendations: that the City Council authorize execution of the attached Amendment #01 to Mn/DOT 
Airport Maintenance & Operation Agreement No. 1033583. 

 

Page 110Item 13.



 MnDOT Contract #: 1033583 

Amendment Form 1 
Updated 004/13/2020 

AMENDMENT # 01 TO STATE OF MINNESOTA 
AIRPORT MAINTENANCE AND OPERATION GRANT CONTRACT #1033583 

Contract Start Date:   07/01/2019 Original Contract Amount:  $182,054 
Orig. Contract Exp. Date:  06/30/2021 Prev. Amendment(s) Total: $0.00 
Amended Exp. Date:  06/30/2021 Current Amendment Amount:  $69,000 
 Current Contract Total:  $251,054 

Project Identification: Airport Maintenance and Operations Activities. 
 
This amendment is by and between the State of Minnesota, through its Commissioner of Transportation (“State”) and 
City of Marshall acting through its City Council (“Recipient”). 

Recitals 

1. The State has a contract with the Recipient identified as MnDOT Contract No. 1033583 (“Original Contract”) to 
provide reimbursement for eligible airport maintenance and operations activities. 

2. The Original Contract is being amended to include additional Federal CARES Act funding. 

3. The State and the Recipient are willing to amend the Original Contract as stated below. 

Contract Amendment 

In this Amendment deleted contract terms will be struck out and the added contract terms will be underlined. 

REVISION 1. Article 5.1. Consideration is deleted in its entirety and replaced with the following: 

5.1. Consideration. State will pay for all eligible telecommunication, maintenance, and operation costs incurred by 
Recipient under this Contract as follows: 

5.1.1. State Funds Reimbursement Basis. Recipient will be reimbursed for 100% of telecommunication costs 
associated with the operation of state-owned navigational aids. Recipient will be paid for 75% of all 
other state-eligible maintenance and operation costs not reimbursed by any other source. Eligible 
maintenance and operations costs will be determined at the sole discretion of State’s Authorized 
Representative. 

5.1.2. Federal Funds Reimbursement Basis.  Recipient will be reimbursed for 100% of federally-eligible 
operating expenses not reimbursed by any other source.  Eligible operating expenses will be 
determined at the discretion of State’s Authorized Representative, in cooperation with the Federal 
Aviation Administration’s local Airport District Office.  Eligible expenses will be determined in 
accordance with the Federal Aviation Administration’s Policy and Procedures Concerning the Use of 
Airport Revenues, 64 Federal Register 7696 (64 FR 7696), as amended by 78 Federal Register 55330 (78 
FR 55330), which is incorporated into this agreement by reference, and the CARES Act. 

5.1.3. Priority of Reimbursement.  Costs that are eligible for both federal and state reimbursement will be 
reimbursed with federal funds, if available.  If the federal funds available under section 5.1.6 of this 
agreement have been exhausted, these costs will then be reimbursed with state funds, if available. 

5.1.4. Telecommunication Amount. State has currently obligated $0.00 in each State fiscal year to reimburse 
eligible telecommunication costs at 100%.  

5.1.5. State Maintenance and Operation Amount. State has currently obligated $91,027 of state funding in 
each State fiscal year to reimburse other eligible costs at 75%. 

Page 111Item 13.



MnDOT Contract #: 1033583 

2 

5.1.6. Federal Operation Expenses Amount.  Recipient has been awarded $69,000 in Federal CARES Act 
funding to reimburse federally-eligible costs at 100%. 

5.1.7. Total Obligation. The total obligation of State for all compensation and reimbursements to Recipient 
under this contract will not exceed $182,054 (State fiscal years 2020 and 2021). 

REVISION 2.  Article 5.2.4. Grant Monitoring Visit and Financial Reconciliation, is amended as follows: 

Grant Monitoring Visit and Financial Reconciliation. If State’s total obligation is greater than $50,000 in section 5.1.5 
5.1.4 above, during the period of performance the State will make at least one monitoring visit and conduct annual 
financial reconciliations of Recipient’s expenditures. The State’s Authorized Representative will notify Recipient’s 
Authorized Representative where and when any monitoring visit and financial reconciliation will take place, which State 
employees and/or contractors will participate, and which Recipient staff members should be present. Recipient will be 
provided notice prior to any monitoring visit or financial reconciliation. Following a monitoring visit or financial 
reconciliation, Recipient will take timely and appropriate action on all deficiencies identified by State. At least one 
monitoring visit and one financial reconciliation must be completed prior to final payment being made to Recipient.  

 

The terms of the Original Contract are expressly reaffirmed and are incorporated by reference.  Except as amended 
herein, the terms and conditions of the Original Contract and all previous amendments remain in full force and effect. 

 [THE BALANCE OF THIS PAGE HAS INTENTIONALLY BEEN LEFT BLANK]  

Page 112Item 13.



MnDOT Contract #: 1033583 

3 

 

 
RECIPIENT 
The RECIPIENT certifies that the appropriate person(s) 
have executed the contract on behalf of the RECIPIENT 
as required by applicable articles, bylaws, or 
resolutions. 

By:   

Title:   

Date:   

 

By:   

Title:   

Date:   

 

STATE ENCUMBRANCE VERIFICATION 
The individual certifies funds have been encumbered as 
required by Minn. Stat. 16A.15 and 16C.05 

By:   

Date:   

SWIFT Contract #   

SWIFT Purchase Order # ____________________  

 

COMMISSIONER OF TRANSPORTATION 

By:   

Title:   

Date:   

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
MnDOT OFFICE OF FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT –  
GRANT UNIT 

By:   

Date:   

 

MnDOT CONTRACT MANAGEMENT 

By: ___________________________________________ 

Date: _________________________________________

Page 113Item 13.



Page 114Item 13.



Page 115Item 13.



Page 116Item 13.



Page 117Item 13.



Page 118Item 13.



Page 119Item 13.



Page 120Item 13.



Page 121Item 13.



 

CITY OF MARSHALL 
AGENDA ITEM REPORT 

 
 

Meeting Date: Tuesday, June 9, 2020 

Category: NEW BUSINESS 

Type: ACTION 

Subject: Consider Appointments to the Various Boards, Commissions, Bureaus and Authorities. 

Background 

Information: 

The City of Marshall has various openings on the Boards, Commission, Bureaus and Authorities.  
 
Mayor Byrnes, Councilmembers DeCramer and Meister have reviewed the application for the 
Economic Development Authority. 
 
 

Fiscal Impact:  

Alternative/ 

Variations: 

 

Recommendations: approval of appointments to the various boards, commissions, bureaus and authorities. 

 

Page 122Item 14.



City of Marshall 

Boards and Commissions 
 

Adult Community Center 

Commission 
Incumbent New Applicants 

3 opening 
(1) unexpired term to expire 5/31/22 
(2) unexpired terms to expire 5/31/23 

  

 

Airport Commission Incumbent New Applicants 

1 opening 
(1) unexpired term to expire 5/31/22 
 

  

 

Cable Commission Incumbent New Applicants 

3 openings 
(2) unexpired terms to expire 5/31/22 
(1) unexpired terms to expire 5/31/23 

  

 

Community Services Advisory Board Incumbent New Applicants 

1 opening 
(1) expired term to expire 2/28/21 

  

 

Economic Development Authority Incumbent New Applicants 

1 opening 
(1) unexpired term to expire 5/31/26 

 Brad Strootman 

 
 

MERIT Center Commission Incumbent New Applicants 

1 opening 
(1) unexpired term to expire 12/31/22 

  

 
 

Planning Commission Incumbent New Applicants 

2 opening 
(2) unexpired terms to expire 5/31/23 

  

 

Police Advisory Board Incumbent New Applicants 

2 opening 
(1) unexpired term to expire 5/31/22 
(1) unexpired term to expire 5/31/23 

  

 

Page 123Item 14.



Public Housing Commission Incumbent New Applicants 

1 opening 
(1) unexpired term to expire 5/31/25 

  

 

Page 124Item 14.



 

CITY OF MARSHALL 
AGENDA ITEM REPORT 

 
 

Meeting Date: Click or tap to enter a date. 

Category: COUNCIL REPORTS 

Type: INFO 

Subject: Commission/Board Liaison Reports 

Background 

Information: 

Byrnes - Fire Relief Association and Regional Development Commission  

Schafer - Airport Commission, MERIT Center Board, City Council-County Board-Library 

Agreement & Operation, Southwest Minnesota Amateur Sports Commission and SW Minnesota 

Emergency Communication Board  

Meister -Community Services Advisory Board, Cable Commission and Economic Development 

Authority  

Bayerkohler - Public Housing Commission, Planning Commission 

DeCramer – Economic Development Authority and Utilities Commission  

Labat - Library Board, Police Advisory Board and Convention and Visitors Bureau  

Lozinski - Adult Community Center Commission and Joint Law Enforcement Center 

Management Committee 

Fiscal Impact:  

Alternative/ 

Variations: 

 

Recommendations:  

 

Page 125Item 15.



 

                                                            
 
 
 

MEMORANDUM 

 

TO:  Honorable Mayor and Members of the City Council; City Staff 
 
FROM:  Sharon Hanson, City Administrator 
 
DATE:  June 9, 2020 
 
SUBJECT: Administrative Brief  
 

 

CITY ATTORNEY 
 May 2020 Prosecution: 

 ASSAULT OFP  

VIOL. 

DWI OTHER  

ALCOHOL 

TRAFFIC THEFT OTHER TOTAL 

2020 

2019 

Comparison 

Prosecution   1  2 4 2 9 24 
Dismissed          
Non-

Prosecution 
3      1 4 14 

Refer to 

County 
         

 
 ADMINISTRATION 

 Mayor and I participated in finalist interviews for MMU General Manager candidates. 

Councilmember DeCramer will also be present as part of the MMU Board. MMU General 

Manager Brad Roos’s last day is August 7. 

 Discussions and meetings with Public Safety Director, Mayor, Councilmember Schafer, Fire Chief 

Brunsvold regarding protests in Marshall. Tremendous planning by Chief Marshall and his staff in 

ensuring an adequate response.  

 Discussed with Jason Anderson and the Mayor on MNDOT College Drive Project slated for 2025 

and initial proposed design.  

 Attended Sports Amateur Commission Board meeting where most attendees were getting ready 

to prep for some activity for youth sports.  

 Held a meeting with Jason Anderson to discuss engineering space in new City Hall to allow for 

additional space/greater flexibility/less cost.  

 Met with Library Director on Library operations and the Library is now open more than 

previously starting June 1. 

 Met with Lauren Deutz on a variety of EDA topics.  

 Met with Annette Storm, Baker Tilley and Bond Rating specialist for upcoming bond rating.  

Page 126Item 20.



 

 Discussions and meetings with Public Safety Director, Mayor, Councilmember Schafer, Fire Chief 

Brunsvold regarding protests in Marshall. Tremendous planning by Chief Marshall and his staff in 

ensuring an adequate response.  

 Coronavirus meetings and discussions still occurring as it relates to services and personnel. 

 
Economic Development Authority 

 Staff continues regularly attending webinars regarding COVID-19 related economic development 

tools and resources. 

 Staff is assisting recruitment efforts on Block 11 for tenants for commercial space.  

 The downtown kiosk advertisements were printed and installed on June 2nd. 

 Staff is continues working on new brand materials. 

 Staff received two more Façade Improvement applications before the program expired on May 

15, 2020. 

 The closing for the four lots in Parkway II to United Community Action Partnership is scheduled 

for Thursday, June 4th. 

 Staff continues to update the properties inventory spreadsheet (commercial buildings and sites 

available for sale and rent) and LOIS (Location One Information System) to help further assist 

businesses that are looking for space. 

 Staff has been working with five different businesses (two looking for land, one for a building 

and two needing information from the ground up). 

 The EDA Board will have a special EDA meeting Thursday, June 4th to have a public hearing and 

approve the sale of another Parkway II lot. 

Human Resources 

 Staffing:  The City welcomes Morgan Larsen as a part-time Checkout Clerk at Tall Grass Liquors.  

Applications continue to be accepted for part-time Checkout Clerks.  All other position postings 

on the city website are for the positions we advertise on a continuous basis.  HR will continue to 

collect applications for Firefighters in preparation for the next round of testing, likely Fall of 

2020.  Applications are also being accepted for Hazardous Materials Technicians (CAT team) 

which are paid-on-call positions.  Applications for Community Services part-time (temporary) 

positions are also being accepted for our recreation and community education programming, for 

future classes/planning.   

 Safety program:  Jordan St. Clair was able to return to on-site visits beginning June 2nd.   He 

continues to provide us with consultation services both in-person and remotely, as needed.  In 

July, he will perform our annual “friendly” safety audits across all City facilities.   

 In compliance with OSHA regulations and our internal written safety plans, we have completed 

our annual audiograms (hearing testing) and haz mat examinations for personnel.   Select 

personnel undergo these examinations on an annual basis, based upon their job functions.  

 HR staff continue to closely monitor the CDC and MDH information for updated information. 

 

Page 127Item 20.



 

Clerk 
 Local Census Operations Centers reopened as of 5/26 and communities should begin to see an increased 

presence of enumerators or “Door Knockers” over the next few months. The self-response timeline has 

been extended until October, 31 2020. 

 Election preparation is underway for the August 11 and November 3 elections. We have begun to 

compile a list of items that will be needed to safely conduct an election during this health pandemic. 

 Marshall local election filing period is July 28 – August 11.  

 

Finance 

 Bonding – 2020B bonding will be brought for council approval for the award of the bond sale at 
the June 9th council meeting. Bond rating for the city will be received on Thursday June 5th.   

 2021 Budget – budget information was provided to departments on June 1.  2021 budget 
requests will be due back to finance on June 22.   

Assessing 

 The May 30th deadline for filing Tax Court Appeals has passed leaving us with 5 Tax Court Cases.  

Three of these are repeat filings and two are new appeals.  With COVID-19 fueling many of these 

Tax Court Reps. I anticipate the days of minor settlements are gone and the cost to defend our 

valuations will substantially increase.  

 We are beginning our 2021 assessment quintile process. This year’s quintile areas are: 

o Map 5 – Residential parcels along West College Dr. (west of the Railroad tracks)  

o Map 6 – Area along Soucy Dr, Ranch Ave, Freemont St.  

o Map 7 – North 4th- 7th Street, from Justice Park east to North Whitney 

o Map 13 – West Lyon, Redwood and Marshall Street.  

o Map 25 = East Main Street from S.1st to Southview 

 Our quintile process has drastically changed this year.  We will be sending out letters to the 

homeowners requesting that they call our office.  Once they call, we will review the data and 

characteristics that we have on the property with the homeowner.  If no response, we will send 

a second letter along with a self-assessment form or an option to a link to complete an on-line 

assessment form.   Exterior inspections will be performed on all parcels. If and when a physical 

interior inspection is needed, steps have been established to ensure safety for staff and 

homeowners. “Virtual” inspections are being encouraged.  Like all Covid related activities, this is 

subject to change  

 We are still receiving sales; we are well above our 10-year average for number of residential 

sales as of 6-1-2020. With many ratios well below 90%.   

Page 128Item 20.



 

 

 
Liquor Store 

 May financials:  Sales $710,882 + 43%, Customer Count 20,127 +15.70%, Check Average $35.32 

+27%.  Another strong month for sales and financials.  Tall Grass continues to benefit from 

customers filling their pantries with larger quantities of all products and on-sale establishments 

have been dark.  I believe this is a record month for sales. 

 Tall Grass has resumed normal business shopping hours beginning May, 28th.   Our full-time staff 

have been trained by Avera to do evaluations of employees prior to starting their shift.  

Temperature checks and a short series of questions are asked to all employees that relate to 

their current health condition. 

 Keeping the store stocked, cleaned, sanitized and organized have been the priorities this past 

month. 

 
COMMUNITY SERVICES  

 Registration began this past week for a limited number of summer activity programs. Class sizes 

are limited to nine or with outdoor recreation that permits pods of 10 including an instructor. 

Registrations have been steady. The first allowable date for participation is Monday, June 15th.  

 There are still plans to open the Aquatic Center at some point this summer.  No specific date will 

be identified until clearance from the Governor’s direction to transition into Phase 3 of the 

reopening MN process. 

 Staff continues to work on maintenance updates at the Arena with an intent to have the 

Lockwood rink available for use no later than June 22nd. 

 
COMMUNITY PLANNING 
Building Services / Planning & Zoning  

0

20

40

60

80

100

120

2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020

NUMBER OF VALID SALES 10/1/2019 - 6/1/2020

# OF SALES

10 YEAR AVG

Page 129Item 20.



 

 Over 500 open job files. Horvath Remembrance Center, UCAP Headstart new building, Harrison 
Truck addition, Action Manufacturing addition, 2nd Unique Apartment building, and SRO 
apartment building at Stephen Avenue are under construction.  

 City buildings ADA-compliance review is complete.  

 New permit software development/implementation is going well.  
 
 
PUBLIC WORKS DIVISION 
Engineering  

 MERIT Phase 2 -- Work is suspended until next spring to do final shaping and seeding. 

 Project Z67:  Michigan Road/Superior Road Reconstruction Project – Work is substantially 
complete. Contractor has all final numbers to review.  Final change order and pay request 
anticipated. 

 Project Z52 / S.P. #139-090-005 / Minn. Project No. TA 4219 (231): UCAP Transit Bus 
Shelters -- Project is under construction.   

 Project Z70: Alley Projects (West Marshall/West Redwood & South Hill/South Whitney): 
Currently in design phase.  

 Project Z75/SAP 139-124-004: South 4th Street -- Notice to Proceed issued to R&G 
Construction Co. on 05/07/2020. 

 Project Z76:  South 1st Street -- Notice of Award issued to Duininck, Inc. on 05/27/2020. 

 Project Z77:  Legion Field Stormwater Improvements—Phase I -- Project is out for bids 
with bids to be received 06/16/2020. 

 
Building Maintenance 

 No report.  
 
Street Department  

 No report. 
 
Airport/Public Ways Maintenance  

 No report.  
 
Wastewater 

 Cleaning sewers. 

 Plant repairs. 

 Magney Construction Is forming the Splitter box structure and have finished excavation of the 
new Final Clarifier.  

 Working on manhole repairs. 

 Staff has performed 270 equipment work orders in the last 30 days.  

 Working on regulatory issues for Phosphorus, Salty Discharge, Pretreatment, Redwood River 
Watershed Review, MN. River Nutrient TMDL, Lake Pepin TMDL. 

 
PUBLIC SAFETY DIVISION 
FIRE DEPARTMENT 
 

Page 130Item 20.



 

 The Fire Department responded to seventeen (17) calls for service.  Total calls for service 
included: 

o Fire/CO2 Alarm (7) 
o Fire; Structure (8):  
o Medical Assist (0) 
o Vehicle Accident (2) 

 

 Firefighters have received the new self-contained breathing apparatus (SCBA) gear.   
 
POLICE DEPARTMENT 
 

 The Marshall Police Department responded to a total of 597 calls for the month of May.  61 
criminal offenses were reported with a total number of 20 adults arrested. 
 

OFFICER’S REPORT  
 

o Alarms (10) 
o Accidents (14) 
o Alcohol involved incidents (5) 
o Assaults (4) 
o Domestic Assaults (8) 
o Burglaries (2) 
o Criminal Sexual Conduct (0) 
o Damage to Property (12) 
o Keys Locked in Vehicles (31) 
o Loud Party (5)/ Public Disturbances (11) 
o Thefts (18)  
o Traffic Related Complaints (42) 
o Vandalism (2) 
o Warrant Pickups (2) 
o Welfare Checks (22)  

 

 Five DUI/DWI arrests were made.  Four of the arrests involved the drivers being under the 

influence of a controlled substance. 

 The two personal injury accidents involved individuals operating a motorcycle and a bicycle.  

Both individuals sustained significant injuries and were transported to AVERA Marshall Regional 

Hospital. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
PERSONNEL/OTHER 

Page 131Item 20.



 

 

 Officers schedules continue to be adjusted to prevent the spread of COVID-19 virus within the 

police department.  Officers remain on a 7-day work schedule and 12-hour shifts.  We will 

continue to evaluate our local situation and adjust accordingly.   

DETECTIVE REPORT  
 

 Multiple reports were received of locks being cut off storage units around town. Several of the 

units had items stolen. No leads. 

 A vehicle rented from the Marshall Enterprise car rental agency at the Marshall Airport was not 

returned. Investigation showed the original renter gave the car to someone else. The car was 

eventually found on the Lower Sioux Reservation and a person had been arrested. 

 A Marshall resident had their debit card compromised and used in an unauthorized purchase. 

The item purchased was then shipped via Fed Ex to a Marshall hotel where, presumably, it was 

to be picked up by the suspect. The item was not picked up and was turned over to police. No 

leads. 

 A theft of shoes at a SMSU dorm room was reported. Campus Security was involved in the 

investigation. No leads. 

 $1,700.00 in counterfeit checks were passed at a Marshall business. Video footage showed a 

white female being responsible. As of this date, she has not been identified. 

 A residential burglary where medication was taken was investigated. No leads. 

 3 death investigations were conducted in conjunction with the Lyon County Coroner’s office. 2 

of the deaths were the result of natural causes and the third appeared to be the result of a drug 

overdose. 

 A report was received of the possible financial exploitation of a vulnerable adult. Investigation 

determined that the alleged victim, while physically frail, is of sound mind and can manage his 

own affairs and is not being taken advantage of by the power of attorney. 

 A report of possession of child pornography was received from the MN Bureau of Criminal 

Apprehension and the National Center for Missing and Exploited Children.  A search warrant was 

executed at the suspect’s home in Marshall and digital evidence containing downloaded child 

porn was seized. Suspect was interviewed but the case remains under investigation pending 

further information from the NCMEC. 

 A theft of $1,800 in items from a Marshall hotel was investigated. Items taken included 

numerous tools from a storage room and a room safe. Two suspects were identified: A Redwood 

Falls man and a Morton woman. A search warrant was executed in Redwood Falls and a large 

amount of the stolen property from the hotel was recovered. Charges were requested of the 

Lyon County Attorney’s office. 

 A reported assault involving a handgun was investigated. A Marshall man reported getting into a 

verbal altercation with another man and having a gun pulled on him. The identity of the suspect 

was known, and he was located by officers soon after the event. He denied having a firearm and 

none was found on him or in his vehicle. The case was sent to the Lyon County Attorney’s office 

for consideration of charges. 

Page 132Item 20.



 

 

 
 
 
MERIT CENTER 
 

 As the Governors Executive Order continues to change in terms of what is allowed - The MERIT 

Center is beginning to schedule training that has 10 or less individuals involved in training or 

meetings.  The MERIT Center continues to be utilized by City Council and emergency personnel.   

 MERIT Center staff continues to assist the Marshall Liquor Store and park maintenance during 

the week. 

 
EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT 
 

 City leadership continues with consistent communication regarding our response to the COVID-

19 pandemic.  Weekly meetings with Minnesota Department of Health, AVERA, Lyon County 

continue. 

 The activation of a Unified Command Center with the above listed organizations has been 

developed.  Public Information Officers (PIO) have been determined within each agency and 

share in the delivery of critical information that should be shared with the community.   

 City leadership continues to monitor the events related to the rioting seen in other communities 

and is committed to ensuring contingency plans are in place to protect our community. 

 

Page 133Item 20.



Page 134Item 21.



Page 135Item 21.



Page 136Item 21.



 

 

Upcoming Meetings 

 

June 

 6/9 Special Meeting, 4:30 PM, Archery Range (Grand Opening) 

 6/9 Regular Meeting, 5:30 PM, MERIT Center 

 6/23 Work Session, 4:00 PM, MERIT Center 
o Marshall College Drive Project, MnDOT 

 6/23 Regular Meeting, 5:30 PM, MERIT Center 

 

July 
 7/14 Work Session, 4:30 PM, MERIT Center 

o Budget Work Session #1 

 7/14 Regular Meeting, 5:30 PM, MERIT Center 

 7/28 Work Session, 4:30 PM, MERIT Center 
o Budget Work Session #2 

 7/28 Regular Meeting, 5:30 PM, MERIT Center 

 

August 
 8/11 Regular Meeting, 4:00 PM, MERIT Center **Election Day**Must Adjourn by 6:00 PM** 

 8/18 Work Session, 5:30 PM, MERIT Center 
o Budget Work Session #3 

 8/25 Work Session, 4:00 PM, MERIT Center 
o Budget Work Session #4 

 8/25 Regular Meeting, 5:30 PM, MERIT Center 

Page 137Item 22.



2020 Regular Council Meeting Dates 

2nd and 4th Tuesday of each month *Unless otherwise stated 

5:30 P.M. 

Professional Development Room - Marshall Middle School, 401 South Saratoga Street 

January 

1. January 14, 2020 

2. January 28, 2020 

February 

1. February 11, 2020 

2. February 25, 2020 – 4:00 P.M. 1 

March 

1. March 10, 2020 

2. March 24, 2020 

April 

1. April 14, 2020 

2. April 28, 2020 

May 

1. May 12, 2020 

2. May 26, 2020 

June 

1. June 9, 2020 

2. June 23. 2020 

July 

1. July 14, 2020 

2. July 28, 2020 

August 

1. August 11, 2020 – 4:00 P.M. 1 

2. August 25, 2020 

September 

1. September 8, 2020 

2. September 22, 2020 

October 

1. October 13, 2020 

2. October 27, 2020 

November 

1. November 10, 2020 

2. November 24, 2020 

December 

1. December 8, 2020 

2. December 22, 2020

2020 Uniform Election Dates 

• February 11, 2020 

• February 25, 2020 * Precinct Caucus 

• March 3, 2020 * Presidential Primary 

• April 14, 2020 

                                                           
1 204C.03 PUBLIC MEETINGS PROHIBITED ON 
ELECTION DAY. Subdivision 1. School districts; 
counties; municipalities; special taxing districts. No 
special taxing district governing body, school board, 
county board of commissioners, city council, or town 
board of supervisors shall conduct a meeting 

• May 12, 2020 

• August 11, 2020 * Primary Election 

• November 3, 2020 * General Election 

between 6:00 p.m. and 8:00 p.m. on the day that an 
election is held within the boundaries of the special 
taxing district, school district, county, city, or town. 
As used in this subdivision, “special taxing district” 
has the meaning given in section 275.066. 

Page 138Item 22.



Authorities, Boards, Bureaus,  

Commissions and Committees 

 

 

CITY COUNCIL COMMITTEES 

*All Council Committees meet on an as needed basis. 

Equipment Review Committee  Public Improvement/ Transportation 
Committee    Committee 
Glenn Bayerkohler   Craig Schafer – Chairperson 
Craig Schafer- Chairperson  Russ Labat 
James Lozinski    James Lozinski 
    
Legislative & Ordinance Committee Ways & Means Committee 
Steven Meister    John DeCramer - Chairperson 
John DeCramer    Russ Labat 
Glenn Bayerkohler - Chairperson  Glenn Bayerkohler 
 
Personnel Committee  
Steven Meister 
Craig Schafer 
John DeCramer- Chairperson 
 

Liaisons & Board Members on the City Boards & Commissions 

 Adult Community Center Commission – James Lozinski 

 Airport Commission – Craig Schafer 

 Charter Commission – City Administrator & City Attorney, Dennis Simpson (No Council Liaisons) 

 Community Services Advisory Board – Steven Meister 

 Convention & Visitors Bureau – Russ Labat 

 Economic Development Authority – Steven Meister & John DeCramer 

 Joint Law Enforcement Center Management Committee – James Lozinski/Craig Schafer 

 Library Board – Russ Labat 

 Marshall Area Transit Committee – James Lozinski & Director of Public Works/ Engineer Jason 
Anderson 

 Marshall Municipal Utilities Commission – John DeCramer 

 M.E.R.I.T. Center Commission – Craig Schafer 

 Planning Commission – Glenn Bayerkohler 

 Police Advisory Board – Russ Labat 

 Public Housing Commission – Glenn Bayerkohler 

Page 139Item 22.



 Southwest Minnesota Amateur Sports Commission – Craig Schafer 

 
Other Appointments: 

 City Council-County Board/Library Agreement & Operations – Russ Labat & Bob Byrnes 

 Fire Relief Association – Bob Byrnes & Finance Director, Karla Drown 

 Housing & Redevelopment Authority – Mayor & City Council 

 Regional Development Commission – Bob Byrnes 

 SW Minnesota Emergency Communication Board (ECB)- Craig Schafer & Alternate Bob Byrnes 

 

Authorities, Boards, Bureaus and Commissions 
 
Adult Community Center Commission 
Established:  September 16, 1985, Ordinance 496, 
Second Series 
Meetings:  2nd Wednesday of every month at 12:00 P.M. 
Term:  3 years – two term limit 
Members:  8 Members  
 

Airport Commission 
Established:  February 18, 1952, Ordinance 371, Second 
Series 
Meetings:  1st Tuesday of every month at 4:30 P.M. 
Term:  3 years – two term limit 
Members:  7 
 

Cable Commission 
Established:  March 15, 1982, Ordinance 112, Second 
Series 
Meetings:  As needed 
Term:  3 years – two term limit 
Members:  5 
 

Charter Commission 
Established:  October 5, 1936  
Meetings:  As needed 
Term:  4 year terms 
Members: 7 -15 
 

Community Services Advisory Board 
Established:  February 20, 1996 
Meetings:  1st Wednesday of the month at 9:00 A.M. 
Term:  3 years – two term limit 
Members:  12 
 

Convention & Visitors Bureau 
Established:  
Meetings:  3rd Wednesday at 9:30 A.M. 
Term:  3 years – two term limit 
Members:  10 

Economic Development Authority 
Established:  June 7, 1982, Resolution 562, Second 
Series 
Meetings:  3rd Wednesday of every month at 12:00 P.M. 
Term:  6 years – two term limit 
Members:  7 
 

Housing & Redevelopment Authority 
Established:  March 21, 1966, Resolution 819, First 
Series 
Meetings:  As needed 
Term:  5 years – no term limit 
Members:  7 (Councilmembers) 
 

Library Board 
Established:  July 16, 1917,  
Meetings:  2nd Monday of every month at 4:00 P.M. 
Term:  3 years – two term limit 
Members:  9 
 

Marshall Municipal Utilities Commission 
Established:  April 18, 1932, Resolution 302, First Series 
Meetings:  3rd Tuesday of every month at 4:30 P.M. 
Term:  5 years – two term limit 
Members:  5 
 

M.E.R.I.T. Center Commission 

Page 140Item 22.



Established:  November 15, 2004, Ordinance 521, 
Second Series 
Meetings:  3rd Thurs. of every other month at 6:00 P.M. 
Term:  Variable 
Members:  18 or less 
 

Planning Commission 
Established:  May 4, 1959, Ordinance 418, Second Series 
Meetings:  2nd Wednesday of every month at 5:30 P.M. 
Term:  3 years – two term limit 
Members:  7 

 
Police Advisory Board 
Established:  April 4, 1940, Ordinance 630, Second 
Series, Section 2-3 O.G. MN State Statutes 419 

Meetings:  As needed 
Term:  3 years – two term limit 
Members:  3 
 

Public Housing Commission 
Established:  March 28, 1983, Ordinance 436, Second 
Series 
Meetings:   2nd Monday of every month at 3:30 P.M.   
Term:  5 years – two term limit 
Members: 5 
 

Southwest Minnesota Regional Amateur 
Sports Commission 
Established:  October 21, 2008 
Meetings:  2nd Tuesday of every month at 12:00 Noon  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 141Item 22.


	Top
	1.	Call to Order/Pledge of Allegiance
	Rules of Conduct

	2.	Consider approval of the minutes of the work session held on May 26, 2020.
	Agenda Memo
	2020_05_26 Work Session

	3.	Consider approval of the minutes of the regular meeting held on May 26, 2020.
	Agenda Memo
	2020_05_26 Regular Meeting1

	4.	Veteran's Memorial Bids and Update
	2020 Veteran& 39
	Hisken Concrete Bid
	Marshall Machine Shop Wall Bid
	Hess Concrete Bid
	Wall Drawing
	Bend Rite Wall Bid
	0711_20140711_0004

	5.	Wastewater Treatment Facilities Improvement Project – 1) Consider Application for Payment No. 11 to Magney Construction, Inc.; 2) Consider Payment of Invoice 1302019 to American Engineering Testing, Inc.;  3) Consider Payment of Invoice 0251005 to Bolton & Menk, Inc.
	Payment of Magney 11, AET 1302019, B&M 0251005
	WWTF Pay App 11 - B&M Recommendation & Magney Pay App
	AET Invoice 1302019
	B&M Invoice 0251005

	6.	Vacation of Utility Easement in Wilke-Miller-Buesing 7th Addition -- Receive Petition for Vacation of Utility Easement and Call for Public Hearing.
	Vacation of Easement - Receive Petition (WMB 7th)
	Petition, Exhibit A&B
	Sec 62-4 (Vacation Procedure)

	7.	LEC Building Maintenance
	Municode Template
	Floor to ceiling LEC commons
	ACE carpet

	8.	Bills
	Agenda Memo - Bills &amp; Project Payments
	Council Check Report 6-9-2020
	Project Summary for Council

	9.	Consider Resolution No. ____, Second Series, Awarding the Sale of General Obligation Bonds, Series 2020B
	Agenda Item
	DOCSOPEN-#653669-v1-Marshall_GO_2020B_Award_Resolution

	10.	Red Baron Arena Chiller Repairs
	2020 Red Baron Chiller Memo
	Red Baron Chiller Failure May 2020
	Estimate_9488_from_Midwest_Boiler_Inc
	Chiller repairs

	11.	Amendment to the Professional Services Agreement - Marshall Hotel Demolition
	Agenda Memo
	Services Agreement

	12.	Consider Resolution in Agreement with Temporary Outdoor Dining.
	Temporary Outdoor Dining
	06_02 ROW Permit Application
	Bello Cucino Application
	Resolution No. 4738, Second Series

	13.	Consider Amendment #01 to Mn/DOT Airport Maintenance & Operation Agreement No. 1033583 (SFY 2020-2021).
	Grant Agreement 1033583 - Amendment No 1
	Airport Grant Agreement No. 1033583 - Amendment 01
	Airport Grant Agreement No. 1033583 (Res 4263, SS) 2019-06-11

	14.	Consider Appointments to the Various Boards, Commissions, Bureaus and Authorities.
	Agenda Memo
	2020_06_09 Applicant List

	15.	Commission/Board Liaison Reports
	Agenda Memo

	16.	Councilmember Individual Items
	17.	City Administrator
	18.	Director of Public Works
	19.	City Attorney
	20.	Administrative Brief
	Admin Brief

	21.	Information Only
	06_09 Permits

	22.	Upcoming Meetings
	Upcoming Meetings
	2020 Regular Council Meeting Dates, Times and Location
	Authorities, Boards, Bureaus, Commissions and Committees

	Bottom

